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NOTICE

1 This Form for annuai report snould be tilied out in Letpicate and Iwo copies
returned to ihe interstate ¢ ce C 8 of ac
Washington. D C 20423, by March 31 of tne vear tollowing that for which ihe report
13t made One copy d be nr s files A 13 specisily
d to the fol of Part | of the intersiatie Commerce Act

'$ Pr

(M U.S.C. 11148, Reports by carriers. ismsors, and asssciations

{a) The Inerstate Commerce Commission may require—

(1) camers. brokers. iessors, and associanons. or ciasses of theds a3 the Commission
may prescnibe. to file AnouAl, PENOWIC. And SPECIAI TEPONT With the Commussion contamng
answers (0 questons asked by 1it. and

(2) a person furmishung cars oF Protec ve SETVICes Againsl heat oF coid 10 8 ral or express
CAfMer providing TARSPOANOn subject to tus subtitie. to file reports with the Commusaion
containing answers 10 QUESDONS ADOUL thOSE Cars OF SeTVICES

(®X1) An ansusj repont shall contain an account. 1n as much detaul as the Commsaion
may requure. of the affairs of the cames. broker. lessor. or associanon for the 12-month
penod ending on the 3 11t day of December of eacn year However, when an annual report s
taade by 8 MOLOr CAITIET. & broker, Of 8 JeSSOF OF &1 A380CIANON Mantaned by of nereswnd
ane of them. (he person making the report may eioct to make i for the | 3-monta penod
accounting year ending at ihe ciose of one of the last 7 days of each calendar vear if the
books of the person making the report are kept by tiat person on the basts of that accounnng
year

(2) An snnuai report shall be filed with the Commuasion b the end of the 3rd moneh after
the end of the yesr for wiuch the repon 13 maae unicss e Commussion extends the filing
dase or changes the perod covered by the report. The annuai report and. of the Commason
feqrures, any other report made under tus secnon. shail be made uader oathh.

(c) The Commuasion shall stresmune and sunplify, to the manmum exvent pracucsble.,
the repornng requurements applicable under this subchaptes 10 MOKY COMmMOD camers of
Propesty with respect Lo transpurtanon provided under ceraficates © which the provisons
of socuon 10922(DX4XE) of tus ttle apply and to motor conract camners of propery with
fespect (0 Tunsportaton provided under permuts to wiuch the provisions of sectwon
10923(b)X 5) of ths utie apply Pub. L 95-473, Oct 17. 1978. 92 Suat. 1427: Pub. L.
96-296 § S(b), july t, 1980. 94 Swat. 796

(@ U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person requured to make & repart 10 the Commuusion, answer 8
QUESDION, OF (OAkS. prepare, Or preserve o record under this SbUUS CONCEIMIAG rRNSPOITE-
a0 subjyect to the junadcnon of the Commussion under subchapeer Il of chapter 103 of tus
title. or an officer, agent. or erapioyee of that person that (| ) does 6ot make the report, (2)
does nox specifically. compietely, snd tuthfully answer the questian. (3) does oot make.
prepare, or preserve the record 18 the form snd manner prescribed by the Commusos. or
(4) does not comply with secoon 10921 of dus nue, 1 Labie © the Unnod Swses
Governmen for & c1vil peaaity of not more than $500 for eaca violatoa and for oot move
than $230 for each addibonai day the violanon conunues. Afer the date of enacanens of ts
ssemucE, O penastes shall be imposed under this subescon for 8 Violanon reianing 0 the
aansporanon of household go0ds. Any SUCH Peasities that Were FBRosed Prios i such dae
of enacxment shall be collectod only 1n acoordance with the provisions of subsecton (b) of
thas secoon.

The term “camer' means a COMMON CRIMET SUdCt to this part. and inchudes & receyver of
wusee of such camner, and the 12978 “IEs0r’” MLANs & PErEcD Owmng a rmiroad, & wases e,
or 8 prpe line. leazed 10 and opersnd by 8 COmMmMOD CErTIer Subyect 10 tus part. and nchudes &
recerver or orusse of such lessor.® * °

The respondent 1 further requared 0 send to the Bureas of Acoounts wmmadiasely upos
preparancs, fwo copees of 13 laest ansual seport 10 sockholders. Ses scheduie B. page 2

2. The mszrucoons 1 tus Form should be carefully observed, and each quemon should
be d fully and ly. whesher t bhas boen answered 1 3 prevaous ansusd report
or ace. Excepr i cases where they are specifically ssborzed, cancellsnons, sstetrary
chock marks. and the Lke shouid not bs wead exher as parcal Or 8 enore answers 0
mqunes If any inquiry, based on 8 preceding upEEry (o the presens report form 8. bocause

of the answer rendered 10 such preceding iaquury, inapplicabie to the person or corporanon
1n whose benalf the repont 13 made. such notation as “Not appiscabie. sce page
. schedule (or hine) sumber " should be used » answer
thered, §IVIRg precise rey ¢ 0 ine of the repors Rg the focts wiuch make
the wnqguiry inappiscable Where the word “none™ Sulv and compiesely stases thet (a1,
shoyid be piven as the answer 1 any purnculas quury or sny parocular poroon of an
nquoy Where aates are called tor, the monsh and dav shouid be stated as weill as the yesr
Customary abbrevianons may e used in siahng dates.

3 Every annual repory should. i all parnculars. be compiews n uself, and references ©
the renans of former vears sbouid not be made to ake the piace of required enthes eacept a3
herewn otherwise specifically directed or suthonzed.

4 1f 1t be necesasry of desirbie 10 1nsert additional stasements, typewniien or other, o a
repon. they should be legibly made on durabie paper snd. wherever practicabie. on shoets
0ot larger than & page of the Form. inserted sheets should be ly hed, prefevably
af the cuney margin, aaacAmEn! by ps or chips is Inngficen

S All entnes should be made 1n a permanen black 1ok Those of a conmrary cheraceey
shouid be wndicated 1n parenthesis

6 Money nems, excett aversges. dwoughout the annus) feport (orm should bs shown
thousends of doliars adjuseed 0 accord with fooungs. Totals for amounts repormd b
subgadiary acoounts included i supportng schedules must be 10 agroement with redssed
prunary scoounts For purposes of rounding, amounts of $3500 but less than $1.000 should
e razsed (0 the bearest thousand dollsrs. and amounts of jess than $500 sbould be Jowered

7 Ralrosd corporsnons. manly disunguiahed as oporatiag companscs end lessor
companies, are for he purpose of report 1o the Interstaee Commeroe Commumon divaded
) ciasses. An operanng company 18 one whose officers direcs the busnsss of Tasapon-
aon and whose books contain opersnng as well as financial acoounty; § iessor company.
the property of whuch being ieased (o and opamted by another comapany. 18 one thet
mantuns 8 sepanms jegal exisience and koeps financial but aot OpaTEtng AcCOWERS.

Opersting companes are broadly classfied. with respect 0 thetr oporanmg revesmes,
scoordmg to the following general defimnons.

Class | companses are those having annusi operanng revenues of $30.000.000 or more.
For tus ciass. Anaual Report Form R-1 o provaded.

Class [l companies are those having snnual operating revenues ieas thas $50.000.000 but
1 excess of $10,000.000

Class {1l compames are those having sanual operaning revenues of $10.000,000 or less.
All swiciung and termunal companies will be designased cinss [ rmirosds.

8. Excopt whers the context ciearly indacases soms other mearung., the following wrms
wien used o this Form bave the mesmungs stased below-

Commission means the /miersate Commerce Commssion Respondest memas the
PEVIOR OF COTPOranon 1n whose behalf the repors s made. Year mesns the yoar ended
December 31 for whuch the repory is made. The Closs of the Year means the close of
bunness on December 3| of the year for wiuch the report is moade. OF, (B €288 1S TOPON 18 -
mads {or s shorer penod than oot yesr, & means the close of the perod coveved by the
repors The Begmamng of the Year means the beguiing of buswness on Jenuary | of the year
Jor wiuch the repor s mode. of. \n case the report ts made for & shoreer penod thans ous year.
| means the deguamng of the period covered by the report The Precading Y eer means she
vewr ended Decemper J! of the vear aexs preceding the vear for wiich the report & mads.
The Umifarm Sysem of Accounss for Rakroad Commpames nasans che sysient of accows 8
Part 1201 of Tisie 49, Code of Fedarol Reguignons, as enended.

For index, Ses back of book




KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY AND CONTROLLED COMPANIES

The Kansas City Southem Railway Company
* The Maywood and Sugar Creek Railway Company
* Louisiana and Arkansas Railway Company
1 The Arkansas Westem Railway Company
* Fort Smith and Van Buren Railway Company
Carland, Inc.

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) R. L. BROWN I (Title) SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT — FINANCE
(Telephone number) 816 556 — 0244
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) 114 WEST 11th STREET, KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64105

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

A



SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Railroad Classification index. servea January 20. 1983 modified the reporting requirements for class. il. Il and ait Switching and
ferminat companies These camers wiil notity the Commussion only if the caicuiauion results in a different revenue jevel then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for oprocessing by the Commission

1t 15 estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required 1o compiete this collection of nformation. This estimate includes ume for
fEVIEWINg instructions. searching existing data sources. gathenng and manuuming the dats needed. and compieung and reviewing the colection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden esumate or suggesuons for reducing this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Administrative
Services. interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Informauon and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budget.
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Year 1991 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
3. if no schedules were omitted indicate “NONE."

Page I Schedule No. Title
i 10 - 15 200 Comparative Statement of Financial Position
| Explanatory Notes
Blank Pages

Railroad Annual Report R—1
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made i full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any
changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they shoukd be explained in full detail.

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words “The"and “Company” only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between raiioad and raay. The corporate name should be given uniformiy throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the tite page, and
in the "Venfication.” if the report 1s made by receivers, trustees. a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state
names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolilated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commussion, Accounting and Vahsation
Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consoidated group on page 4.

2. Itincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if undera general law, give date of filing certficate of organizations; ifa
reorganizaton has been effected, give date of reorganizaton. If a receivershp or other trust, give aiso date which such receivership or other possession
began. if a partnership, give date of formation and aiso names in full of present partners.

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization
of onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

——————a -

1. Exact name of common carner making this report The Kansas City Southern Railway Company

2. Date of incorporation March 19, 1900
3. Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? If more than one. name all. If in bankruptey, give court of
junsdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees

State of Missouri

Article il Chapter Xil Revised Statues of Missouri 1899

4. [fthe respondent was reorganized during the year. involved 1n a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a

different name, give fuil particulars

No change during 1991

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to
stockholders,
Check appropriate box:

i l Two copies are attached to this report.

Two coples will be submitted

{date)

X | No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R—1



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 3

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common, $ _NO Par__ per share; first preferred, $ _350,000  per share; second preferred,
$ None per share; debenture stock, $ None per share.

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote __ Yes

3. Are voting rights porportional to holdings? _Yes if not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and comresponding voting rights.

4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? _NO __ If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to which voting
rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether
voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency.

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of
corporate action by any method? __NO If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing
clearly the character and extent of such privileges.

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing

Stock book was not closed in 1991. Last closed April 3, 1981 .

7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing; i

not, state as of the close of the year. 9,840,057 votes, as of December 31, 1991
(Date)

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. 1 stockholder.

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of
stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for
each his address, the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities held by him, such securities being classified as
common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securitees, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any).
If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental
information the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. /fthe
stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, shovysuch thirty securily holders as of the close of the year.

Numbeiol votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
to which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
Line security holder WHICH BASED Line
No. Name of security holder address of security holder was entitied Stock No.
7 PREFERRED
Common | Second First
(@) _® () () {e) (U]
1 | Kansas City Southern 114 West 11th Street
Industries, Inc. Kansas City, Missouri 64105 9,840,057 9,840,000 571 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1" , 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 - 28
29 29
30 i 30
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS — Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. _9,840,057

votes cast.
11. Give the date of such meeting. _May 7, 1991

12. Give the place of such meeting. _Kansas City, Missouri 64105

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R—1



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED YEAR 1991 5
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Croas Acoount Title Balance at close Balance at Begin- | Line
No. |[Check of year ning of year No.
(a) (b) ©
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 942 121 1
2 702 Temporary Cash investments 16,374 17,408 | 2
3 703 Special Deposits 11 11 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 0 4| 4
5 705 ~ lnteriine and Other Balances 2,718 2960| 5
6 708 - Customers 29,639 29875 | 6
7 707 - Other 6,061 4126 | 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 12,671 14504 | 8
) 708.5 - Receivables from Affillated Companies 2,871 3] 9
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (2,538) (2,201)| 10
11 710,711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 6,017 2,269 | 11
12 712 Materiais and Supplies 22,814 15,540 | 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 114 214 | 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 97,694 84,870 | 14
Other Assets
15 715,716,717 Special Funds 15
16 721,7215 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 17,071 22,955 | 16
17 722,723 Other Investments and Advances 4 7| 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent

Marketable Equity Securities~Cr. 18

19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation)
$1,174 3,747 2,986 | 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 17 521 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 10,538 10,899 | 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 238 321 | 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 31,615 37,220 | 23

Road and Equipment

24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h &b 581,526 566,703 | 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h &b 328,996 298,159 | 25
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 41,825 53,934 | 26
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (427,715) (432,379)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 524,632 486,417 | 28
29 TOTAL ASSETS 653,941 608,507 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




6 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED YEAR 1991

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line |Cross Account Title Balance at close Balance at Begin- | Line
No. |[Check of year ning of year No.
(&) (b) (c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: interline and Other Balances 2,170 2,852 | 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 15,933 11,492 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 1,897 1,574 | 33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 2,457 1,636 | 34
35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 199 199 | 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 69,511 62,975 | 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 | Taxes Accrued 5,350 5,345 | 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 123 123 | 38
39 784 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 16,482 12,244 | 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 114,122 98,440 | 40
Non-Current Liabilities

41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 187 41
42 768 Equipment Obligations 86,219 71,372 | 42
43 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 6,279 7,329 | 43
44 768 Debt in Defauit 44
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 2,377 1,131 | 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46
47 781 Interest in Defauit 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 95,498 85,787 | 49
50 771,772,774, 775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

782, 784 41,057 41,892 | 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 231,617 207,511 | 51

Shareholders’ Equity
52 791,792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 57,514 57,514 | 52
53 Common Stock 36,514 36,514 | 53
54 Preferred Stock 21,000 21,000 | 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 29,327 29,327 | 56
Retained Earnings:
57 797 Appropriated 57
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 225,148 219,502 | 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock (3,787) (3,787)| 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity 308,202 302,556 | 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 653,941 608,507 | 62
NOTES AND REMARKS
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 200 — COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition
of the carrier. The carvier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert whe word "none® and in addition
thereto shall enter in separate notes with suiable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in
financial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes
statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitied for
work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are
sustained by other milroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees: and (3) what
entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and
other funds pursuant to prowisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts $ None

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net
operating loss carryover on January 1 of year following that for which the report is made $ None

3. () Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,
indicating whether or not consistent with the prioryear __In 1980 the Company implemented a qualified Profit Sharing
Plan. The amount charged to income each year is the amount to be deposited under the plan.

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanaly computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
Not Applicable $

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes ____ No ____
(i) Iiffundingis by insumnce, give name of insuring company

If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s)

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment

If respondent is affifated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation:

(d) Listaffilated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under
the agreement . Not Applicable

(e) () Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securtties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes No

If yes, give number of the shares for each ciass of stock or other security: Not Applicable

(i) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. - Yes No
stock is voted? Not Applicable

If yes, who determines how

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S C. 610).
Yes No _ X

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership loans for the cumentyearwas $ __None
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resuling from contnbutions to qualified employee stock
ownership plans for the currentyearwas $ __None

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specily the total a'mount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non—operating expense
account. $ _ None

Continued on following page
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 200 — COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amont of contingency that is material.

Exampies of contingent liabilties are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible
assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space
is needed- (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.)

None
(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts
8. Marketable Equity Securities.
Dr. (Cr) Dr.(CN to
Cost Market to Income Stockholders Equity

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/ A
asof [/ |/ Noncurrent Portfolio N/ A $
{Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/ A N/ A
asof /[ / Noncurrent Portfolio N/ A N/ A

() AT / [ .gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securties were as follows:

Galins Losses

Current $ $

Noncurrent

(c) A netunrealized gain (loss) of $
The cost of securities sold was based on the

on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for
(method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

(year).

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: / | (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R—1



\‘ —r

16 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

SO

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
results of operations for the year.

2. Report total operating expenses from Scheduie 410 of this report. Any
disparities in expense amounts shown in this scheduie and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend income.” List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 under the "income from Affiliated Companies” subsection of this
schedule.

4. All contra entries hereunder shouid be indicated in parentheses.

5. Cross—checks
Schedule 210
Line 15, column (b)
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b)
Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)
Line 49, column (b)

Schedule 210
= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, column (b)
= Line 64, column (b)
Schedule 410
= Line 620, column (h)
= Line 620, column (f)
= Line 620, column (g)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related | Passenger-related
Line | Cross ltem current year | preceding year revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check expenses oxpenses No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o)
ORDINARY ITEMS i
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight 305,158 302,256 305,158 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Switching 13,348 13,352 13,348 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 2,781 3,183 2,781 8
7 (110) Incidental 958 1,098 958 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 322,245 319,889 322,245 10
(502) Railway operating revenues~Transfers from Government
11 Authorities for current operations 1
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
12 transfers from Government Authonties 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 322,245 319,889 322,245 13
14 (531) Bailway operating expenses 267,473 264,305 267,473 14
15 Net revenue from railway operations 54,772 55,584 54,772 15
OTHER INCOME TyBr v e i L
18 (508) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 454 269 'sﬁ.,}‘lx’ K :;‘ f’f’%@'ﬁ?g{ 16
17] - {510) Miscellaneous rent income 1,296 1,215 ﬁ: :vw»,y:?%f}w Sy 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit s ; # :vvfm”}h “\ffﬁ%ﬁ 18
19 {513) Dividend Income (cost method) “’f,i ”;\t iﬁ% “,f;:f‘:?f.é," 19
20 (514) Interest Income 2,610 2773 | 2 L D ]
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds «,« ,M @E’:’;“ﬁm :x}x\@ ,:zass Py et 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt #@ A :3, t“w A i) 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements "' PO ’ :‘-ﬂf\' } J‘@%ﬁ ] 23
24 (518) Miscellaneous income 667 1,709 :’E‘;,’w,, ""‘ﬁ,':sﬁ« 5 'f/; :‘;‘*“i : S 24
Iincome from affiliated companies: 519 " :31 %\a J-‘*"‘i ) 2;:;;%’31“ o
25 a Dividends (equity method) »5’:“ N b :m:;? Fonaan _ ’ S 25 ‘
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 1,008 1,262 n: = “”’-s:s;; 'j ] 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 6,035 7,228 | . % s :;f;;;;:: “‘%, i 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 60,807 62,812 "~ o ,,,f,,,}\\\ e S 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME S Ts \\ ;;x%
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 1,439 719 ;ﬁy; - ”‘?’f \}J‘“{ p :‘f‘@ 25
30 {544) Miscellaneous taxes ;% - ﬁ ,f’i};ig%éﬁ@ _
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss *,};‘: ">>u~ 4\?”;?}?«’ g
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization ! »} : b O AM{ , i3
33 (5650) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements Lo \%f 43’} o
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 676 198 ’" N fff';vff S S
35 {553) Uncollectible accounts 473 (104 |: % ;'wa xf{: i&,mﬁj{ - ;;} ]
38 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 2,602 818 iy v o T ﬁff s f;“? i £
37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 58,205 61,999 | ¥ % &l o SO VR R
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Year 1991 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED "N

SCHEDULE 200 — COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY — Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16 THE KANSAS CITY SOUT#ERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y Year 1991

,%'

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses.
results of operations for the year. 5. Cross—checks
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this echedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 84, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. §13. “Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the apprapriate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies” subssction of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) " = Line 820, column {(g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight—related | Passenger-related
Line | Cross lItem currentyear | preceding year revenue & fevenue & Line
No. | Check expenses expenses No.
(a) (b) {e) (d) (e}
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 305,158 302,256 305,158 1
2 {102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Switching ) 13,348 13,352 13,348 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
8 (108) Demurrage 2,781 3,183 2,781 8
7 (110) incidental 958 1,098 958 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities—lines 1-9) 322,245 319,889 322,245 10
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
11 Authorities for current operations 1"
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
12 transfers from Government Authorities 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 322,245 319,889 322,245 13 .
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 267,473 264,305 267,473 14
16 Net revenue from railway operations 54,772 55,584 54,772 15
OTHER INCOME o
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 454 269 g ﬁ%;: & 16
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 1,296 1,215 : 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 18
19 (513} Dividend Income (cost method) . 19
20 (514) Interest Income 2,610 2,773 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds” 2
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 23
24 {519) Miscellaneous income 667 1,709 24 |
Income from affiliated companies: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method) 25
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 1,008 1,262 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 6,035 7,228 | 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 60,807 62,812 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 1,439 | 719 | i 29
30 (544) Miscsllaneous taxes m / y : ; 30 *
31 (545) Separately operated properties—Loss C AiEREa 31
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization %;%f%‘ 32
a3 (550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements : ﬁi@ﬂfi& 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 676 198 | é‘;ﬁh o] 4
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 473 (104) ig%gg% i )
38 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 2,602 813 | ¥ Mf;&%f“ﬁ “Ge] 38
37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 58,205 61,999 b i BT \ﬁiﬁ&\“&*\”f 37
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year .1991 17
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Amount for Amount for
Line | Cross Item current year preceding year Line
No. | Check No.
(a) {b) ©
FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in defauit 10,826 8,662 38
39 (b) Interest in defauit 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 668 3,522 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 29 45 4
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 11,523 12,229 42
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 46,682 49,770 43

OTHER DEDUCTUONS

(548) Interest on funded debt:

44 (c) Contingent interest 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 ({555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
48 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 46,682 49,770 48
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(558) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 (a) Federal income taxes 9,754 12,804 47
48 (b) State income taxes 1,189 1,842 48
49 (c) Other income taxes 15 27 49
50 (557) Provision for deferred taxes 6,658 4,213 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 17,616 18,886 51
52 Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 29,066 30,884 52

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Income or logs from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
53 of§ ) 53
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 54
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 29,066 30,884 55

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES

56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (591) Prowision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary tems 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of § ) 60
81 Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 29,066 30,884 81

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 Net rovenues from railway operations 54,772 55,584 82
63 (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 10,958 14,673 63
64 (557) Provision for deferred taxes (-) 6,658 4,213 84
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 659 632 85
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 1,175 665 66
87 Net railway operating income (loss) 37,672 36,731 67
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 19
SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS
{Dollars in Thousands)
1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies.
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show under “Remarks” the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 608 and 616.
4. Segregate in column (c) ali amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings {losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Scheduie 210.
8. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exciusive of any amounts inciuded in column {c).
Line Cross Item Retained Equity in undis— Line
No. Check earnings— tributed earnings No.
Unappropriated (losses) of affil-
iated companies
(a) (b) (c)
1 Balances at beginning of year 215,885 3,617 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 2
CREDITS
3 (802) Credit balance transferred from income 28,058 1,008 3
) (603) Appropriations released 4
5 (608) Other cradits to retained earnings 0 5
8 TOTAL 28,058 1,008 8
DEBITS
7 (812) Debit balance transferred from income 0 7
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings
9 {620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock 22,622 11
12 Preferred stock" 798 12
13 TOTAL 23,420 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 4,638 1,008 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 220,523 4,625 15
16 Balances from line 15 (c) 4,625 N/A 18
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year 225,148 N/A 17
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year $ 19
20 Debits during year S 20
21 Balance at Close of year § 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
22 Account608 $ 22
23 Account 816 $ 23

*If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

21

SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows
as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum
of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the
result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. if direct method is used complete lines
1 = 41: indirect method complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly
liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because
of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately dieclosed in foot-
notes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and non cash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions
include converting debt to equity acquiring assete by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller;
obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash asssts or liabilities. Some transactions
are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement
of Cash Flows, for further details.

Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. | Check (®) (b) {©) No.
1 Cash received form operating rovenues 1.
2, Dividends received from affiliates 2.
3. Interest received 3.
4. Other Income 4.
5. Cash paid for operating expenses 5.
6. Interast paid (net of amounts capitalized) 8.
7. Income taxes paid 7.
8. Other—net 8.
9. NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (LINES 1 - 8) 9.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. | Check (a) {b) {c) No.
10. Income from continuing operations 29,066 30,884 | 10.
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. | Check (a) (b) (c) No.
1. Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 71) (1) .
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 32,973 31,358 | 12,
13. Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred income Taxes 7,094 4211 | 13.
14, Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates (1,008) (1,262)| 14.
15, Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (2,115) 2,504 | 15.
18. Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets (7,613) (657)| 18.
17. Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 10,835 (9,480)| 17.
18, Increase (decrease) in other—net 807 (4,278)| 1s.
19. Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 69,968 53,279 | 19.

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
20. operations and extraordinary items 20.
21, NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 69,968 53,279 | 21.
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Line { Cross Descniption Current Year Prior Year Line
No Check (a) {b) (c) No.
22, Proceeds from sale of property 7,388 2,696 | 22.
23. Capital expenditures (79,266) (66,236)| 23.
24, Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 24,
25, Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 9,719 17,388 | 2s.
26 Purchase price of long-term investment and advances (2,824) (20,252)| 2s.
27. Net decrease {increase) in sinking and other special funds 27.
28. Other—net 28.
29. NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) (64,983) (66,404)| 29.

(Continued on next page)
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22 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
(Dollars in Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check (a) (b) {c) No.
30. Proceeds from issuance of iong-term debt 33,527 17,428 | 30.
31. Principal payments of long-term debt (15,305) (15,905)| s1.
32, Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32.
33, Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 0 (1,936)] 3s.
34 Cash dividends paid (23,420) (8,732)| 34.
Other—net 35.
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {Lines 30-35) (5,198) (9,145)| ss.
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
37. (LINES 21, 20 & 38) (213) (22,270)| 37.
38. Cash and cash gquivalents at beginning of the year 17,529 39,799 | 38
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR
39. (Lines 37 & 38) 17,316 17,529
Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for:
40. Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 10,702 11,998 | 40.
41, Income taxes (net)" 12,240 13,705 | 41.

*Only applies if indirect method is adopted.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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- . «
SCHEDULE 245 - WORKING CAPITAL
{Dollars in Thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number.
Line ltem Source Amount Line
No. No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 2718 | 1
2 | Customers (708) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 29,639 | 2
3 | Other (707) Note A 6,061 | 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line1+42+3 38,418 | 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 | Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 322245 § S
8 | Rentincome Note B 26,440 | 8
7 | TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines5+86 348,685 | 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7/ 360 days 969 ] 8
Days of Operating Revenue in
9 Current Operating Assets Line 4/line 8 401] 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 days 551 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 | Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 2,170 | 11
12 | Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 15,933 | 12
13 | Accounts Payable -—— Other (754) Note A 1,897 § 13
14 | Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 4,284 § 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 24,284 | 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 267,473 | 18
Schedule 410, line 138, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
17 | Depreciation column h 32,705 | 17
18 | Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 8 - line 17 261,208 | 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18/ 360 days 726 | 19
Days of Operating Expenses in Current
20 | Operating Liabilities Line 15/line 19 33 ] 20
21 | Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 22 ] 21
22 | Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 * line 19 15,972 | 22
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 17,316 | 23
24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 15,972 | 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Material and Supplies (712) Note A 22,814 § 25
Scrap and Obsolete Material included
28 | inAcct. 712 Note A 1,129 | 26
Matorials and Supplies held for Common
27 Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 21,685 | 27
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 37,657 | 28
Notes:

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 318. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income I8 also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from
operating expense.

(C) Ifresult is negative, use zero.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting €ntity.........oovceeveeeenecccenensenrsicsssarsrrrrereeemennennnnessons

PART II-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) Ths is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total
pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies..........ccceuvvenreens

\
PART IlI - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES

(7) This is determined as follows:
Total income taxes on nonrairoad-related income for all railraods in the reporting entity (Item S above)......
+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 8bove)......cccovveriieieiniiiiiiiiieiinnennenns

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3)..

397

1,305

397

1,305

1,702




This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line

-

3.

Part | - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS

-

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B

Determination of Nonrail Taxes

(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL - RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents
the total combined/consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity.........cccceevenrancenenns

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all

railroads in the rePOrting eNtity..........cciviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciii it ra s esnsseeraerasnssanan

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate’s dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled
by the parcnt railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate’s dividend)...........ovveeciimiimiiiiiiiiii e,

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A” in item (3) below...........

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity

Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on
Schedule 250, Line L. .co.eeeiuiiiiiieeeriirererereeereeeeeeeaearermaesaresesessssssassssssssssssasssessssnsssoasonassnrane

+ Current Provisions for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred TaXeS........cc.ivuiimniieanirrnrinerenismmneriaiesaicanenssesssranee

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income
rclative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in

Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting €ntity........cccccimnriniiiiinitiirarierereerinsiraiecearaesasaens

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity............ccvcveennenennns

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,

Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity.........cceoiuiiniiiimiiiirirrer et isteiie it seressarernssasen

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (Other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI

(Schedule 250, Line 1)..e i ieieeie it inteerererneernracsnanenneneasssssstossarmsnsearssracarassnsasaneasanns

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B” in Item (3) below...

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio @ “B/A" .. .. ..ioiiiieiiiiiiiireeirrrerere s reetsasssestssasernnassnronsasnrssse

(4) Compute the nonrairaod-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the

NONralroad-related tAX IO, .. cuvuiueriierererrererneemnercecaccacerarsresasasassssensssenntsssrssssssosnssssrsssasarsssassannsase

46,995

1,008

45,987

37,851

17,735

2,260

11,523

1,841

44,482

96.73%

3.27%
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KCS Year 1991

250-CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION

(Dollars in Thousands)
Beginning End of
Line Item of year year
No @ ®) ©
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
1 Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Entity 39,692
2 Add:Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 2,260
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 1,702
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes) 0
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(Lines 1, 2, 3, & 4) 43,654
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity
6 | Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 486,438 524,653
Less: Interest During Construction 2,303 2,303
Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 0 0
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 5,108 31,992
10 Working Capital Allowance 32,046 37,657
11 | Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes
(Lines 6 through 10) 521,289 591,999
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 86,523 98,968
13 | Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 434,766 493,031

In the sxucc provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this

consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company.
Name of Affiliate Nature of Business

The Kansas City Southern Railway Co. Railroad

Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Co. Railroad

The Arkansas Western Railway Co. Railroad

Fleet Maintenance Division Vechicle Mtnce.

Fort Smith and Van Buren Railway Co. Railroad

The Kansas and Missouri Railway and Terminal Co. Switching Terminal

Carland, Inc. Leasing Co.

Kansas City Southern Transport Co. Trucking Co.

Landa Motor Lincs Trucking Co.

Louisiana, Arkansas & Tecxas Transportation Co. Trucking Co.

Mid-South Microwave Communications Leasing Co.
Superior Tie and Timber Tic Plant Tie and Timber Treating Co.
Tolmak, Inc. Real Estate - Spur Tracks
Transfin Insurance, LTD. Insurance Co.




Year. (991

250-CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION

(Dollars in Thousands)
Beginmng End of
ne ftem of year year
0. {(a) ) (c)
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Eatity

1 | Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for

Reporting Entity 39,801
2 Add:Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 1,218
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 719
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status

(fiet of income taxes) 0
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(Lines 1, 2, 3, & 4) 41,738
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity

6 | Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation ]

Service . 486,438 524,653

Less: Interest During Construction 2,303 2,303
3 Other Elemeats of Investment (if debit balance) 0 Q
9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 5,108 24,801
10 Working Capital Allowance 32,046 37,657
11 | Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes

(Lines 6 through 10) 521,289 584,808
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 36,523 98,325
13 | Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 434,766 486,483

n the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this

onsolidation, along with the nature of the business for cach company.

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business
The Kansas City Southern Railway Co. Railrosd
Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Co. Railroad
The Arkansas Western Railway Co. Railroad
Fleet Maintenance Division Vechicle Mince.
Fort Smith and Van Burea Railway Co. *| Railroad
The Kansas aad Missouri Railway and Terminal Co. Switching Terminal
Carland, Inc. ST Leasing Co.
Kansas City Soutbern Transport Co. - Trucking Co.
Landa Motor Lines Trucking Co.
Louisiana, Arkansas & Texas Transportation Co. Trucking Co.

Mid-South Microwave
\{’\iwCuden Corp.
‘uperior Tie and Timber Tie Plant
Mmak, Inc.
Transfin Insurance, LTD.

Communications Leasing Co.
Railway Equip. Leasing

Tic and Timber Treating Co.
Real Estate - Spur Tracks
Insurance Co.




1) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represeats the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the rEPOTUNG EALLY....c.cceuirmeirenirericrnmnereerensrnnsensrenseseannrennseennnes 640

ART O-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

1)) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total
re-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current
-ovision pius deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies..............cccc.u..eet 79

ART I - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES
" This is determin:d as follows:

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railraods in the reporting eatity (Item S above)...... 640

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 8DOVE)......ccuuurreceancnnnceneenerereenencenns 79

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3).. 719
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B

b |

Determination of Noarail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that arc not rail-related, the amouat to be reported on Schedule 250, Line
3.

Part | - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL - RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents
the total combined/consolidated amounts for all items listed below for ail railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivaleat of the numbers contained

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reportiag entity........cccceeereeenannnenn 46,995
v .
- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all
railroads in the TEPOMtingG CntitY. ... comuuimtietiiiiiii ittt i tiraesersae s se s s s srsassassssessstnanannnensenes 1,008
- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent
railroad, thea deduct 100% of the affiliate’s dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate’s dividend)......euccerieereririmmniirenrrmrcrnessrnneneeenanes 0
= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represeats “A” in item (3) below........... 45,987
(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting eatity
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the eatire eatity, which equals the amount shown on
Schedule 250, Life L..cccvuuiiiieiiiiniiiitiiiieniciriririnisinsss st seesststraesenes e s st rn st renesnnssesanssesas 37,851
+ Current Provisions for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes.....ccuormeuiienirieierinieninuiireeeetracenormaminioneann 17,735
+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investmeat base and should equal the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity.......ccccevierimtrueerareeeresireenieueierenmnuseerernanes 1,218
+ Release of premiums oa funded debt, which represeats the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity.......ceceeeenreerenenenas 0
- Total fixed charges, which represeats the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting €ntity.........cceeeeremeuunesiissiieisissssssssssnassossasrnmsasssssssnnnnnnansnses 11,523
- Railroad-related income from affiliates (Other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1)....uuciicreriimeenioniimiiiieirmneeeecicemesssmsensatmasessosssssssistsssssennsensssnsssassessansersonas 1.950
= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B” in Item (3) below... 43,331
(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "B/A™.......cccieiuiiiieiircrmniirieriuiienesiretenarresransarsesassocssenannennes 94.22%
(4) Compute the nonrailracd-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the
Nonrailroad-related LAX FALIO.........coioiii o iii i iiireieii et iernec e tecnssesassastanieastasansnarosasnsnsseserassassesnsases 5.78%
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250-CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollars in Thousands)
Beginning End of
Line Item of year year
No. (a) ® ©
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
1 | Combincd/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Entity 39,801
2 Add:Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 1,218
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 719
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes) 0
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(Lines 1, 2, 3, & 4) 41,738
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity
6 | Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 486,438 524,653
Less: Interest During Construction 2,303 2,303
8 Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 0 0
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 5,108 24,801
10 Working Capital Allowance 32,046 37,657
11 | Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes
(Lines 6 through 10) 521,289 584,808
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 86,523 98,325
13 | Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 434,766 486,483

In the s provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this

consolidation, along with the naturc of the business for each company.

¢ | Rice-Carden Corp.

Superior Tie and Timber Tie Plant-~
¥ | Tolinak, Inc.

y| Transfin Insurance, LTD.

Name of Affiliate Nature of Busincss
The Kansas City Southern Railway Cor- Railroad
Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Co: Railroad
The Arkansas Western Railway Co: Railroad
X Fleet Maintenance Division Vechicle Mtnce.
Fort Smith and Van Buren Railway Co- Railroad
The Kansas and Missouri Railway and Terminal Co- Switching Terminal
Carland, Inc> Leasing Co.
Kansas City Southern Transport Co™ Trucking Co.
Landa Motor Lincs. Trucking Co.
Louisiana, Arkansas & Texas Transportatioa Co:. Trucking Co.
Mid-South Microwave~ Communications Leasing Co.

Railway Equip. Leasing

Tie and Timber Treating Co.
Real Estate - Spur Tracks
Insurance Co.




SCHEDULE 250 - PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line
3.

Part | - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL - RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents
the total combined/consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity..........cccvuueerrreeceen. 46,995

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all
railroads in the reporting entity...........oocovuuiuuiriumiiiiiiiiiiiiirirrssssiiiittttttreterer e e enasssaansseesaanarens 1,008

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate’s dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate’s dividend)............ccoveuiermniriniiiinerenerieneeeennnenee 0

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below........... 45,987

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on
Schedule 250, Line L........ccuviireiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieii it reeteseees et srer s ee st s s s ea i raa s e e snn s anb s ans 37,851

+ Current Provisions for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes.........c.ccviiiiicurmnriireiieeeniiiiiieiiiiieresiereseesseeas 17,735

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity.........cooevueeiiiiieiiiniiiiiiinieiniinienenarenaee. 1,218

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity...........cccvrciinreneee 0

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity.............ccoiimeeniimieieiiiiin e 11,523

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (Other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI

(Schedule 250, Line 1)......cceueiiaiirieeimeniieenirreiiemsecaaeeuiensirensirresttsiinisessssreosssmsstasssssssensonnsssanss 1,950
= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below... 43,331
(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "B/A".......ccc.couiiiiuirrimiiniiiiiiiitirerestener it raresssssaentaaonens 94.22%

(4) Compute the nonrailraod-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the
Nonrailroad-related taX TAHO. .......ocoevierreirnrrrrereererreeearerestastniserastasenmeimastessssssiosmersstasessasssssssasensasas 5.718%




(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity............ceeeueiiiiiiiiineiiiiiieiiiie e 640

PART lI-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total
pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies.............c...eeuunee. 79

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES
(7) This is determined as follows:

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railraods in the reporting entity (Item 5 above)...... 640

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 8bove)........cooreuiiiiieceecriiiiiriniriicennas 79

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3).. 719




Road lunais: Year 19. 21 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 310A

1 Scheduie 310 shouid give particutars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons. unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated companes neld
by responaent at close ot vear. Also. disciose the mvestments maae, disposed of. and wniten down dunag the vear ang the applicable dividends and uerest
credited 10 income as a resuit of those iavestments They shouid exciude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definiuon of affilisted companses. see

the rutes governing Account No 721 “Investments ana ad arfiliated * in the Uniform Svstem ot Accounts for Railroad Compames.
2 Lust the mnvestments n the tollowing order ana shOw a totas for cach group and each class of investments by accounts in numencai order:
{A)  Stocks

1) Camers-acuve
12) Camers-inactive
13) Noncamers-acuve
t4) Noncamers-inactive
(B) Bonds unciuding U S Guvemment Bonas)
(C)  Other securea obligatons
(DY Unsecured notes
(E) Investment aavances
3 The subciassificauion of ciasses 181, (C), iD). and (E) shouid be the same as tat provided for class (A)
4 The kinds of industry represented by responaent s 1nvVESUNENLS in e SECUNLIES O other companies snouid be shown ov sympoi opposie the names of the
ISSULRE COTpOratIONs. (e SYMDOIS and InQustnal C1assitications 10 oe as lollows.

Symboi Kind of Industrv
1 Agncuiture, forestry, and lishertes
1] Vimng
m Cunstrucuon
v Manufactunng
v Wholesale ana retil trade
Vi Finance. insurance. and reai estate
vl Transporauon. communications. and other public utdliues
vl Services
X Guvernment
X All other

$ By camers. as ihe term Is used here. 1s meant companies owning or operaung raiiroads. facilities auxihiary thereto such as bndges. fernes. union depots.
and other tenmunai facilities. sieeping cars. parior cars. ding cars. (reight cars. cxpress service and facthues. eiectric raiiways, highway mooe vehicles,
sieamboats ana other manne transportauon equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportanion of water). and other inscrumentalities devosed ¢o the
transporuation of persons or property tor lure  Teiegrapn and (eiconone compantes are not meant 0 be included.

6 Noncamer compames snouid. for the purpose ot these schedules. include telephone companses. tciegraph companies. mining companses. manufscunng
compares. hotei companes. etc. Purely "hoiding companies arc (0 De ciassed as NONCAITIET COMPARIES. even though the secunties heid by such compames are
largely or entirety those 1ssuea or assumea bv camers.

7 Bvanactve corporation 1s meant one whichh maintains an orgamzation for operaung property or admimsienng us financial affawrs. An inactve corporsnon
1s one wiich has been pracucaily absorbed 1n a controlling corporaton and which neither operates property nor admiuusiers its financiail atfairs; if 1t mantuns an
urganuzauon it does so only tor the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mamtaiung Utie (o property or tranchises.

8 Combine. 1n one amount. tnvestments in which the onginal cost OF present equity in (otal assets 18 less than $10.000.

9 Include investments in unincorporatea entities such as lessee orgamzations. Exclude amounts normaiiy settied on a current basis.

10 Do not inciude the vaiue of secunties 15sued Or assumea by respondent.
11 Foraffiliates which do not report 10 the interstate Commerce Commission and are 1ointly owned. disclose in footnotes the name and extent ot control of the
other conwrolling entties

Ralroaa Annuas Report R-1|




26 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with
respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, *Sinking Funds®, 718, "Capital Funds®, 721, *Investments and Advances Affillated Companies®. and 717,
*Other Funds.”

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by
means of letters, figures, and symbois in columns (a), (b). and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered.
giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give totals for sach class and for each subclass and & grand total for each account.

5. Entries in column (d) shouid show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. in case obligations of the same designation mature
senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as “Serially 19___ to 19__." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may

Line | Account Class Kind of Name of issusing company and also lien referencs, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line
No. No. No. Industry stocks and bonds) of control No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o)
1 721 Investment in Afflliated Companies 1
2 2
3 Capital Stock 3
4 4
5 A-1 Vil Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 81/3% 5
d Joplin Union Depot Company 331/3% [
71 Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportaion Company 100 % 7
8 | Landa Motor Lines 100 % 8
9 Tratler Train Company 1/2% 9
10 10
1 Totat Class A 11
12 12
13 13
14 C-1 Vit Trailer Train Company - Notes 1/2% 14
15 15
16 16
17 Advances 17
18 18
19 E-1 Vil Kansas City Terminal Rallway Company 81/13% 19
20 Joplin Union Depot Company 331/3% 20
21 Kansas City Southern Transport Company, inc. 100 % 21
22 Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportaion Company 100 % 22
23 Kansas City Southern industries, inc. 23
24 24
25 | Total E- 1 25
28 | 26
27 E-3 X Carland Advances to its Affiliates 27
28 28
29 Total Advances 29
30 30
31 31
32 Total Account 721 32
a3 33
34 34
35 35
38 38
37 37
38 | 33
39 39
40 40

Railroad Annuai Repont R-1



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Continued

be used to conserve space.
6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case any
company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other
parties and particulars of control.
7. If any advances reported are pledged, five particulars in a footnote.
8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.
9 Alsoinciuded should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.

(Dollars in Thousands)

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by

footnotes.
Investments and Advances
Line |Opening Balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 Interest credited No.
to Income
U] (9 ) (0] () (k) o
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 183 183 5
] 10 10 8
7 10 10 7
8 20 20 8
9 20 20 L]
10 10
1 243 243 11
12 12
13 13
14 154 154 11| 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 3,214 3,214 19
20 127 127 20
21 611 587 24 21
22 266 266 0 22
23 5,000 1,000 6,000 0 302 | 23
24 24
25 9,218 1,000 6,853 3,365 302 | 25
26 28
27 9,723 1,824 2,863 8,684 760 | 27
28 28
29 18,941 2,824 9,716 12,049 1,062 | 29
30 30
31 31
32 19,338 2,824 9,716 12,446 1,073 | 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 )
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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28 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)

Line | Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, If any (inciude rate for preferred Extent Line

No. No. No. Industry stocks and bonds) of control No.
(a) (b) {0 (d) (e)

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
8 8
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 COMPLETED 14
15 15
16 ON PAGES 168
17 17
18 26 & 27 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 a3
34 34
35 35
38 38
a7 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 29
SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
Investments and Advances
Line |Opening Balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 Interest credited No.
to Income
0 () (h) 0] 0] (k) 0]

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
8 -]
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 COMPLETED 14
15 15
16 ON PAGES 18
17 17
18 26 & 27 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
28 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Year 1991

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED
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o . D
Road Initals: Year 19 21. KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES UCONSOLIDATED

3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

| Give paruculars ot balances at the peginning ana close ot the vear and of all changes auning the year 1n Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Property.’ and Account No. 732. “Improvements on Leased Property;” clasnified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for
Raslroad Companies. The balances. by pnmarv accounts, should insofar as known, be stated 1n column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be
analvzed in columns (c) to (f). inciusive. Column th}1s the aggregate of columas (b) to (f), inciusive. Grand totais of columns (b) and (h) shouid equai the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective pertods: 1f not. fuil expiananon shouid be made 1n a footnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown aisbursements made for the speciiic purpose of purchasing. construcung. and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. *Items to be charged.” of the Umform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companues for such ttems.

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a ralway or poruon thereot, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consohdation,
reorgamzanon, recervership sale or transter. or otherwise.

4 lIn column (c) and (e) should be inciuded all entries covening expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not repiacing other
property.

5. In column (f) shouid be enterea ail credits representing property soid, abandoned. or otherwise retred.

6 Both the debit and credit invoived in each transier, adjustment. or ciearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included i the coiumn 1n
which the item was initially included: also the transier of priar years’ debus or credits from nvestment in road and equipment 10 operating expenses or other
accounts. or vice versa, shouid be included 1n the cotumn applicable to current 1tems of like nature. Each such transter, adjustment. or clearance shouid be fully
explained when tn excess of $100,000.

7 If during the year an inaividual charge of $100.000 or more was made 10 Account No. 2, *“Land for Transportation Purposes?’ state in a footnote the cost,
location, area, and other detaiis which wiil idenufy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not inciudible 1n the pnmary roaa accounts. The items reported should be briefly idenufied and explauned under “Notes and
Remarks.” below. Amounts shouid be reported on ttus hine oniy unaer speciai circumstances. usually after permussion is obtained from the Comnussion for
€Xceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when expiaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without speaiiic authonty from the Commussion.

9 If during the year a segment of transporiation property was acquired, state :n a footnote the name of the vendor. the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisttion, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnush a statement of the amount included 1n each pnimary account
representing such property acquired. referring to the coiumn or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2.000 1s used as the minimum for aaditions and betterments 10 property investment accounts as provided for 1n instruction 2~
2 of the Umiform System ot Accounts for Ralroad Companies. state 1n a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for
Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and existing lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc.
(a) ) (© (d)

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 6,024 1
2 (3) Grading 33,636 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 701 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 24,129 5
8 (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 139,207 7
8 (8) Rail and other track material 214,482 8
9 (11) Ballast 56,757 ]
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 689 10
1 (18) Station and office buildings 11,981 1"
12 (17) Roadway buildings 488 12
13 (18) Water stations 71 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 2,505 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 23,254 15
18 (22) Storage warehouses 18
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,539 19
20 (26) Communication systems 3,931 20
21 {27) Signals and interlockers 19,945 21
22 (28) Power plants 25 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systoms 695 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 257 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 15,316 25
26 (38) Public improvements - Construction 3,600 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 3,292 27
28 (45) Power—plant machinery 179 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 566,703 30
31 (52) Locomotives 121,239 3
32 (58) Freight-train cars 147,925 32
33 (54) Passenger~train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 17,921 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous squipment 6,189 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 4,885 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 298,159 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 2,303 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 41
42 (80) Construction in progress 51,631 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 918,796 43
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

-~

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 ~ ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for
Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and existing lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc.
(a) (®) (c) (d)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes * 6,024 1
2 (3) Grading 33,636 2
3 (4) Other right—of-way expenditures 701 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 24,129 5
8 (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 139,207 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 214,482 8
9 (11) Ballast 56,757 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 689 10
1 (16) Station and office buildings 11,981 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 488 12
13 (18) Water stations Ia 13
14 (16) Fuel stations 2,505 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 23,254 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 18
17 {(23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFCICOFG terminais 5,539 19
20 (26) Communication systems 3,931 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 19,945 21
22 (29) Power piants 25 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 695 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 257 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 15,316 25
26 (38) Public improvements - Construction 3,600 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 3,292 27
28 (45) Power—plant machinery 179 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 2
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 566,703 30
31 (52) Locomotives 121,239 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 147,925 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 3
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment ** 17,921 38
37 (58) Miscellanecus equipment ** 6,189 37
38 {58) Computer systems and word processing equipment 4,885 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 208,159 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 2,303 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment d
42 (90) Construction in progress 51,631 42
43 GRAND TOTAL . e} — ~ - 918,796 43
~—
T~

Reclassification of Carland Equipment
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 33

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

{(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenditures Credits for Balance
Line | Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. | Check during the year during the year during the year close of year No.
(e) (] (0) (h)

1 441 2 439 6,463 1
2 1,846 3 1,843 35,479 2
3 2 2 703 3
4 0 4
5 5,194 5,194 29,323 5
6 0 8
7 6,973 7,530 (557) 138,650 7
8 23,335 24,020 (685) 213,797 8
9 3,262 2,877 385 57,142 9
10 3 3 692 10
11 779 779 12,760 1
12 488 12
13 71 13
14 11 11 2,516 14
15 2,393 2,393 25,647 15
16 0 18
17 0 17
18 0 18
19 79 79 5,618 19
20 579 579 4,510 20
21 3,406 8 3,398 23,343 21
22 25 22
23 11 11 706 23
24 12 12 269 24
25 1,273 900 373 15,689 25
26 212 212 3,812 26
27 352 352 3,644 27
28 179 28
29 0 29
30 50,163 35,340 14,823 581,526 30
31 32,169 2,377 29,792 151,031 31
32 4,521 4,989 (468) 147,457 32
33 0 33
34 0 34
35 0 35
36 1,124 801 323 18,244 38
37 434 987 (553) 5,636 37
38 1,857 114 1,743 6,628 38
39 40,105 9,268 30,837 328,996 39
40 2,303 40
41 0 41
42 (12,109) (12,109) 39,522 42
43 78,159 44,608 33,551 952,347 43
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A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED - Year 1991

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show In columns (b) and (e), for sach primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used 1o compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used in puting the dep charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columna show the composite percentage for all road
and equip t P ly, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 36-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents thersfrom are included In the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the p rates to be

shown for the respective primary should be recomputed from the D« ber charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates
were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2, All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary orasep hedule may be included for each such
property.

3. Show in columns (o), (7), and (g) data applicable 1o Lessor property, when the rent therefore s included in A Noe. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. It depreciation accruais have been discontinued for any the depreciation base should be reporied, nevertheiess, in support of depreciation reserves.

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected.
5. Discl in the of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents

less than 5% of total road owned or total equip owned, respectively
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
Account n 1211 composite composite
Line At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate Line
No. of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) | No.
@ ®) © [C)] (o) (U] (@)
ROAD
1 | (8) Grading 33,636 35,334 1.02 1
2 | (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 701 704 1.97 2
3 | {(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (8) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 24,129 29,323 1.28 4
5 | {(7) Elevated structures 5
8 | (8) Ties 139,207 138,330 4.23 8
7 | (8) Rail and other track material 214,482 214,042 3.40 7
8 {(11) Ballast 56,757 57,278 7.22 8
9 {(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 689 692 0.59 9
10 |(16) Station and office buildings 11,980 12,759 2.51 10
11 |(17) Roadway buildings 488 488 3.64 11
12 [(18) Water stations 71 71 6.12 12
13 {(19) Fuel stations 2,505 2,515 2.91 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 23,254 25,648 2.35 14
15 |(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,539 5,618 3.06 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 3,931 4,509 4.61 19
20 |(27) Signals and interlockers 19,945 23,023 2.30 20
21 |(29) Power plants 25 25 3.60 21
22 [(31) Power-transmission systems 695 706 1.97 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 257 269 1.99 23
24 |{37) Roadway machines 15,316 15,765 9.83 24
25 [(39) Public improvements—Construction 3,600 3,812 2.36 25
26 ((44) Shop machinery 3,292 3,645 3.54 28
27 |(45) Power—piant machinery 179 179 1.22 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 560,678 574,735 3.78 30
EQUIPMENT ’
31 |(52) Locomotives 120,927 151,325 2.79 31
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 147,807 147,576 2.95 32
33 |(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
36 |(57) Work equipment 17,889 18,156 7.66 38
37 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 6,170 5,646 10.96 37
38 {(59) Computer systoms and word

processing equipment 4,868 6,613 8.14 7]
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 297,661 329,316 3.38 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 858,339 904,051 N/A N/A 40
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 35

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. * Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included
in the "Lease Rentals—Credit——Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment® accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in “Leass Rental--Debit—Equipment” account and *Other Rents—Debit—Equipment” accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2. [f any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.

3. Adebit balance in cloumns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated “Dr.*

4, Ifthere is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be

iven.
g5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance
Line | Cross at beginning | operating credits debits atclose of | Line
No. | Check of year expenses yoar No.
(a) ()] {c) (d) (o) (U] (@
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 14,024 346 106 14,264 1
2 (4) Other, right—of-way expenditures 279 13 292 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 0 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 10,623 339 217 10,745 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 0 5
6 (8) Ties 66,377 5,851 7,735 64,493 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 73,936 7,766 19,996 61,706 7
8 (11) Ballast 31,003 4,071 2,903 32,171 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 461 12 473 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 5,510 254 6 5758 | 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 305 13 318 | 11
12 (18) Water stations 72 72| 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 1,040 7 1,111 ] 13
14 (20) Shopse and enginehouses 8,001 528 8,529 | 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 0 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 0 18
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0] 17
18 (25) TOFCICOFC terminals 2,651 170 2,821 | 18
19 (26) Communication systems 2,720 133 2853 | 19
20 (27) Signais and interlockers 6,032 535 8 6,559 | 20
21 (29) Power plants 24 24| 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systoms 495 18 513 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 160 9 169 | 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 10,401 1,727 889 11,239 | 24
25 (39) Public improvements-—Construction 2,364 86 2450 | 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 1,984 109 2,093 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 170 170 | 27
28 All other road accounts 0] 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) (1,152) 105 (1,047)] 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 237,480 22,156 0 31,860 227,776 | 30
EQUIPMENT
31 (52) Locomotives 56,852 4,412 2,042 59,222 | 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 115,840 3,956 1,586 118,210 | 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment ** 12,125 1,369 (81) 763 12,650 | 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment "~ 4,409 585 82 934 4,142 | 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment ** 4,508 318 (8) 113 4,705 | 38
39 Amortization Adjustments 360 (120) 240 | 30
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 194,094 10,520 ) 5,438 199,169 | 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 431,574 32,676 @ 37,298 426,945 | 4

* To be reported with equipment expensaes rather than W & S expenses.
** Other Credits are due to the Reclassification of Carland Equipment
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SCHEDULE 339 - ACCRUED LIABILITY -- LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, ® Accrued Liability Leased Property,” during the year concerning road and
equipment leased from others.

2. In columnn (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts
paid to lessor.

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained.

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used.

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lossee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting
company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance
Line | Cross atbeginning | operating credits debits atclose of | Line
No. |Check of year expenses year No.
(a) b {c) (d) (o) ] ()]
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
] (8) Ties 8
7 (®) Rail and other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 10
1 (17) Roadway buildings L
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 {20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 (28) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 28
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 (52) Locomotives 31
32 (58) Freight-train cars 32
33 {54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 {55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment
39 Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT é
41 GRAND TOTAL NONE NONE 4

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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SCHEDULE 340 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column {c)
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing
the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment
accounts, respectively, ascetained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property
charged to Account 732, “Improvements on Leased Property.” The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commission,
except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed
from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. Allimprovements to leased propertios may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included
for each such property.

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should ba reported, nevertheless, in support of deprecitation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respecive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or toal equipment owned, respectively. Howevaer, line 41, Grand Total, shouid be completed.

Depreciation base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year {percent) No.
(a) (b) © (d)
ROAD
1 |(3) Grading 1
2 | (4) Other, right-of~way expenditures 2
3 |(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 |(7) Elevated structures 5
6 |(8) Ties 8
7 1(9) Rail and other track material 7
8 [ (11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 { (16) Station and office buildings 1 1 10
11 | (17) Roadway Buildings 1
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations 13
14 | (20) Shops ans enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Communication systems 19
20 | {27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 | (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 | Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 1 1 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomotives 312 206 23.06 | 31
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 118 118 32
(54) Passenger-train cars 33
(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
{56) Floating equipment 35
(57) Work equipment 32 32 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 19 19 37
38 | (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 17 17 38
39 | Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 498 392 40
4 GRAND TOTAL 499 393 41

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expenses.
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SCHEDULE 342 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required information concerning to debits and credits to Account 733. * Accumulated depreciation—Iimprovements on Leased Property,”
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, hte depreciation charges for which are included In
operation expenses of the respondent.

2. If any entries are made for column (d) “Other credits” or column (f} “Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance
in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operation expenses should be fully explained on page 35.

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, ete.

5. Details in the respective sactions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or tatal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance
Line | Cross at beginning | operating cradits debits atclose of |Line
No. |Check of year expenses year No.
(a) () (c) (d) (e) 0 @
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 7
8 {11) Ballast 8
9 {13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 1 1 10
1 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18) Water stations 12
13 {19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 {29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery" 26
27 (45) Power=plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 1 1 29
EQUIPMENT

30 (52) Locomotives 224 28 64 188 | 30
31 (53) Freight-train cars 91 1 0 921 a3t
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment a3
34 (56) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 38

37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 17 17 a7
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 332 29 64 297 as
39 GRAND TOTAL 333 29 64 298 | 3o

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00.

2. Show in columns (b) and (c) for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December.
respectively, with respect to read and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in
operaling expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road is other than
the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order
No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given.

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation
base usad to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4, If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, neverless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

5. If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment owned; omit.
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year {percent) No.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
ROAD
1 |(3) Grading 1
2 |{(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 |(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties ' 6
7 {(9) Rail and other track material 7
8 | (11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 | (16) Station and office buildings 10
11 | (17) Roadway Buildings 1n
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations 13
14 | (20) Shops ans enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Communication systems 19
20 | (27) Signals and intarlockers 20
21 | (29) Power piants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (39) Public improvements——Construction 25
26 | (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 | (52) Locomotives 30
31 | (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-train carse 32
33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 | (56) Floating equipment 34
35 | (57) Work equipment 35
38 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment N/A 36
(58) Computer systems and word
37 processing equipment 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL NONE NONE 39
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Year 1991

41

SCHEDULE 351 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is inciuded in
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.
2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, * Accumulated Depreciation——Road and Equipment Property,” during the year relating to road and
equipment loased to others, the department charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the reserve
relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).
3. If any entries are made for *Other Credits” and "Other Debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns {b) or (g) for any
primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”
4 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance
Line | Cross at beginning | operating cradits debits atclose of | Line
No. |Check of year expenses year No.
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) U] )]
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
8 (8) Ties 8
7 {9) Rail and other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs )
10 (18) Station and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings L
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminails 18
19 (28) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (38) Public improvements—Construction 25
28 {44) Shop machinery” 26
27 (45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT

30 {52) Locomotives 30
31 (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 {58) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 38

37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT as
39 GRAND TOTAL NONE NONE 39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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SCHEDULE 352A - INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of property
owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent’s traneportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731,
*Road and Equipment Property,” and 732, "Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their
exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other raiiway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under seperate
distinct contracte shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companiea 731 or 732 property (including
operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1s for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other
railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under seperate distinct contracts and the investment of
other carriers in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased
properties (O).

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in
transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies; followed by data for carriere and others (O), portions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show,
as deductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers and others.

4. In column (c), line~haul carriers report the miles of road used in line~haul service. Report miles in whole numbers.

5. in column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of property
of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If seperate value is
not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shouwn in column (¢), line 24,
on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731
or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can
be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 8 percent or otherwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of
of other carners should be explained.

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 738, and 772, that is appli-
cable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardiess of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road Investments amortization of
Line| (See Name of company used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects  |Line
No.{ Ins. 2) {whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6) No.
(a) () (€ (d) (e}
1 R Kansas City Southern Railway Company 881 624,121 238,027 | 1
2 732 - 733 Improvements on Leased Property 170 110 | 2
3 736 Amortizaion 457 | 3
4 Ft. Smith & Van Buren Railway Company Property 253 | 4
5 5
[ 8
7 R Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Company 640 246,266 123,625 | 7
8 732 - 733 Improvements on Leased Property 223 188 | 8
9 736 Amortizaion 151 9
10 10
11 11
12 R Arkansas Western Railway Company 33 6,840 5,508 | 12
13 13
14 14
15 R Ft. Smith & Van Buren Railway Company 20 2,436 2,106 | 15
16 16
17 17
18 0 Carland, Inc. - 72,291 57,426 | 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3t TOTAL 1,574 952,347 427,715 | 31
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 43
SCHEDULE 352B - INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group
or class of companies and properties.

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or ciass of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for
each class of company and properties shown in schedule 352A. Gontinuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts
separately for each company or property included in the schedule.

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for ieased property based on 8 percent per year where property is not classified
by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. identify non-carrier owners, and briefly
explain on page 37 methods of estimating vaiue of property of non-carriers or property of other carriers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown. or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. Also
include here those items after permission is obtained from the Commussion for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should
be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific
authority from the Commission.

Line | Cross Account Respondent | Lessor railroads | Inactive (proprie={ Other Leased | Line
No. | Check tary companies) properties No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o)
ROAD
1 (2) Land for Transportation purposes 6,463 1
2 (3) Grading 35,479 2
3 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 703 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 29,323 5
8 (7) Elevated structures )
7 (8) Ties 138,650 7
8 (8) Rail and other track matenal 213,797 8
9 (11) Ballast 57.142 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 692 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 12,760 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 488 12
13 (18) Water stations 71 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 2,516 14
15 (20) Shops ans enginehouses 25,647 15
16 {22) Storage warehouses 18
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 {24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFCICOFC terminals 5,618 19
20 (26) Communication systems 4,510 20
21 (27) Signais and interiockers 23,343 21
22 (20) Power plante 25 22
23 (31) Power=transmission systems 706 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 269 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 15,689 25
26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 3,812 28
27 (44) Shop machinery 3,644 27
28 (45) Power~plant machinery 179 28
29 Leased property capitalized rentals (oxplain) 20
30 Other (specify and explain) 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 581,526 31
32 (52) Locomotives 151,031 32
33 (53) Freight-train cars 147,457 33
34 (54) Passenger-train cars M
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 35
38 (58) Floating equipment 38
37 (57) Work equipment 18,244 a7
38 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 5,636 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 6,628 39
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 328,996 4
a1 (76) Interest during construction 2,303 41
42 (80) Other elements of invesiment 42
43 (80) Construction work in progress 39,522 43
44 GRAND TOTAL 952,347 “
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4 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Road initials: Year 192

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620. column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column ()

Line 231. column ()

Line 230. column ()

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column ()
Lines 226, 227, column ()
Lines 311. 312, 315, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column ()

Line 232, column ()
Line 317, columan (f)

Lines 202. 203, 216. columa (f) (equai
10 or greater than, but varance cannot
exceed line 216, columa (N)

Lines 221, 222, 235, columa () (equal
10 or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, column ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equai
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509. column ()
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, columa (f)
Line 512, columa (f)
Line 513. column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515, columna (0
Line 516. column (N
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line i4, columa (d)
Line 14, column (e}

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29, column (¢)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columas (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columas (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column (N

Lines 24, 39, column ()

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, column ()

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Scheduie 415
Lines §, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines S, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, coiumn (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, columa )
Line 2. columa )
Line 3, column ()
Line 4, columa ()
Line.$, column ()
Line 6, columa 4)
Line 7, column ()
Line 8, column ()
Line 9, column ()
Line 10, columa ()
Line i1, column ()

Scheduie 210

Line 47 column b
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52 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 412 - WAY AND STRUCTURES
{Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column

(f) lines 136, 137, and 138.
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c),

line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135.

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentais
based on the percentage of the categories depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use schedule 3528
of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debt or credit to the

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335.
5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentais not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 - 27.
8. Line 11, Account 18, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415.

Amortization
Line| Cross Property Category Depreciation Leoase/Rentals adjustment Line
No. | Check account (net) during year No.
(a) (b) ©) (d)

1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 6 1
2 3 Grading 346 30 2
3 4 Other right-of-way expenditures 13 3
4 5 Tunnels and subways 4
5 8 Bridges,trestles and culverts 326 (13)] 5
8 7 Elevated structures 6
7 8 Ties 5,851 117 7
8 9 Rail and other track material 7,766 181 8
9 1 Ballast 4,071 48 9
10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 4 @] 10
11 18 Station and office buildings 312 1,105 58 | 11
12 17 Roadway buildings 17 4] 12
13 18 Water stations 4 4113
14 19 Fuel stations 73 214
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 575 47 § 15
18 22 Storage warehouses 16
17 23 Wharves and docks 17
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 18
19 25 TOFCI/COFC terminals 170 5 19
20 26 Communications systems 167 1,057 3412
21 27 Signals and interlockers 494 468 (41)] 21
22 29 Power plants 1 1§22
23 31 Power transmission systems 13 (5)] 23
24 35 Miscellaneous structures 6 (3] 24
25 37 Roadway machines 1,727 165 25
26 39 Public improvements; construction 86 26
27 45 Power plant machines 2 2| 27
28 — Other lease/rentals N/A N/A 28
29 - TOTAL 22,024 3,182 82| 20
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED
Rosd Initiais: Year 19_21 Revised 7/84 s5

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report frewght expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all naturai expenses reiaung to the equipment functions (salarnes and wages, materals, (ools, supplies. fuels and
lubncants, purcnased services and generai).

3. Report m column (b) net reparr expense exciuding the cost 1o repar damaged equipment
Scheduls 415, column (b), wiil baiance to Schedule 410, coiumn (f). as follows:

(2) Locomonves. lins 5 plus line 38 compared to ihe sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 pius 216 (excluding wreck repaws). Do not reporsin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damsgea from Scheduis 410, lins 204.

(b) Freight Cars. line 24 plus line 39 compared 10 the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exciuding wreck repaws). Do not reporeint
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduts 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Procesuing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenus Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduia 410, tha sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive. pius line 320 (exciuding wreck repaws). Do nor repors m Scheduie 415.
Equipment Damaged from Scheduis 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The silocation of freight car repair expense reporabie on Scheduie 415 by car types shall be 1n accordance with Instrucuon 2-21. Freight tran
cosung, 49 CFR 1201.

. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on ieased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Scheduie 415, which wiil refate to Scheduies 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will baiance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomouves, line S pius 38 compared to Scheduis 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Scheduie 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment tline 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmeant (line 36): Computer and
Data Processmg Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduis 410, line 317.

S. Amoruzauon adgjustment of each equipment type which 18 included in column (c) shail be reported 1n columa (e) as a debnt or credit to the
approprate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equa the equipment amortization adjustment appiicable (0 equipment used
freight service included in line 39. coiuma (c), of Schedule 335.

r. Lease/Rentais reported n coiumn () shouid balance 1o coiumn tf) of Scheduie 410 as follows:
a. Locomouves, iing $ plus 38 comparea with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 21! and 212.

b. Freight Cars. line 24 plus lne 39 compared with Scheduie 410. lines 226 pius 227 (note that Scheduls 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
n Schedule 414 and are not 0 be inciuded n Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment. lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40 and 41, wiil balance ta Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316.
except for the mterchange rentai on traliers and containers which 1s reporied in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when baiancing LeasesRentais Other Equipment o Scheauie 410. Do not report in Scheduie 415 the Trailer and Contaner rentais
reported in Scheduie 414.

7. Invesument base by types of equipment snail be reportea in columns (g) and (h) and should not inciude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment ana Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid inciude the Cost of Equipment Owned ana Leased to Others whnen the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Ownea shouid also be mciuded when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
ana 31-23-00. inciusive.

The grana toui of each equipment account n column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid eguai the totals of line items consututing the equipment
account totais of columns tg) ana th). of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuiated depreciauon for eacn class of equipment snail be revorted in columns 1) ana {3) The grand totat of eacn equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedute 335. shall equat Lhe comoined aggregate total accumuiated depreciation for line items constututing the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns ) and (), on Scheduie 41§

3
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56 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amortization
Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized Adjustment net
Line| Cross (net expenss) lease during year Line
No. | Check No.
(@) (b} © (d) (o)
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diesel Locomotive-Yard 998 34 Wk
2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 7,887 3,703 326 (272)] 2
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3
4 Other Locomotive—Road 4
5 . TOTAL 8,885 3,737 326 (349)1 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 3 (26) 2] e
7 Box-Plain 60 Foot and Longer 2,251 556 390 10§ 7
8 Box-Equipped 1,367 604 59 651 8
9 Gondola-Plain 190 835 145 27 o
10 Gondola-Equipped 32 231 10
1 Hopper-Covered 590 741 6411
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 55 140 19 § 12
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 149 361 17 ] 13
14 Refrigerator-Mechanical L
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 16 12§ 15
18 Flat TOFC/COFC 569 16
17 Flat Multi-level 16 16 § 17
18 Flat~General Service 41 13 1§18
19 Flat-Other 175 64 119
20 All Other Freight Cars 303 8 (16)§ 20
21 Cabooses 50 11 21 11y 21
22 Auto Racks 22
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 2
24 . TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 5,775 3,570 615 229 | 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trallers 25
26 Other Trailers 576 26
27 Refrigerated Containers 27
28 Other Containers 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassis 30
31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31
32 . TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 576 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line~Haul )
34 Local Marine 34
35 o TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 . (Freight Portion) 38
7| - Computer systems and word processing equip. 454 318 7
38 . Machinery-Locomotives (1) 31 39 81{as
39 . Machinery-Frelght Cars (2) 18 67 15 § 39
40 - Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 5 26 40
41 . Work and Other Non—tevenue Equipment 857 1,954 41
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,365 2,404 23| 42
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT
43 PORTION) 16,601 9,711 941 (9N} 43

{1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216.
(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 23§.
(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through 308, reduced by the ailocable portion of
Iine 320.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 57
SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT--Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depraciation as of 12/31
Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized
Line| Cross (net) lease lease Line
No. | Check No.
U] (@ (h) M @
1 (62) 7.910 4,227 1
2 (493) 137,823 5,092 49,953 5042 ] 2
3 3
4 4
5 (555) 145,733 5,092 54,180 50421 5
8 314 132 8
7 2,483 30,464 18,428 28,808 16,306 | 7
8 23,172 3,083 21,935 3,049 | 8
9 11,034 2,608 9,003 797 § o
10 3,444 2,364 10
1 17,870 1,146 10,092 1
12 4,379 1,103 12
13 (610) 19,225 14,530 13
14 14
15 36 U] 15
16 30 15 16
17 17
18 2,895 2,826 18
19 5,273 3,620 19
20 2,824 2,530 20
21 787 327 787 320 | 21
22 22
23 23
24 1,873 121,747 25,592 97,738 20,472 | 24
25 25
26 1,976 26
27 27
28 28
29 28
30 30
31 31
32 1,976 32
as 33
34 4
35 35
38 36
37 2,254 6,611 4,705 37
38 1,189 627 38
39 2,043 1,076 39
40 412 390 40
41 1,157 23,829 16,792 41
42 3,411 34,084 23,590 42
43 6,705 301,564 30,684 175,508 25,514 | a3

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment.
(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column

(c), Schedule 335.
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57A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
¢ Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT
on Leased Property (Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amortization
Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized Adjustment net
Line| Cross {net expense) loase during year Line
No. | Check No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (0)
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diessel Locomotive-Yard 1
2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 28 2
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3
4 Other Locomotive-Road 4
5 o TOTAL 28 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 8
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 7
8 Box-Equipped 8
9 Gondola-Plain 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 10
11 Hopper~-Covered L
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 12
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 13
14 Refrigerator-Mechanical 14
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 15
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 16
17 Flat Multi-level 17
18 Flat-General Service 1 18
19 Flat-Other 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 20
21 Cabooses 21
22 Auto Racks 22
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 23
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 1 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trailers 25
26 Other Trailers 26
27 Refrigerated Containers 7
28 Other Containers 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chagsis 30
31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31
32 . TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line~Haul 33
34 Local Marine 34
35 v TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 . (Fraight Portion) 38
37 . Computer systems and word processing equip. 37
as . Machinery-Locomotives (1) 38
39 . Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 39
40 . Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 40
41 . Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 41
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 42
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT
43 PORTION) 29 43

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the aliocable portion of line 218,
(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235.

{3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through 308, reduced by the allocable portion of
line 320.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 578
* Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT--Continued
on Leasad Property (Dollars in Thousands)
investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31
Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized
Line| Cross (net) lease ’ lease Line
No. | Check No.
0 (9) (h) @ 0
1 1
2 206 188 § 2
3 3
4 4
5 206 188 | 5
8 8
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 L
17 17
18 118 92 | 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 118 92 § 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 20
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 38
a7 17 17 | 37
38 38
30 39
40 40
41 51 41
42 68 17 | 42
43 392 297 | 43

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment.
(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective compogite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column
(c), Schedule 335.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 61
Schedule 418
Instruction:
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account.
Column
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.
(b) = the total investment in that pnimary account.
{c) =the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the current year amortization.
(e) =the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.
SCHEDULE 418 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -- CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in Thousands)
Capital Leases
Primary Account No. & Total investment Investment Current Year Accum.
Title At End of Year At End of Year Amort. Amort.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
52 - Locomotives 151,031 5,092 326 5,042
53 - Freight Cars 147,457 25,592 615 20,472
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 63
SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousands)
A. Railway Taxes.
Line| Cross Line
No [Check Kind of tax Amount No
(a) ()
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes 6,294 | 1
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:

2 Normal Tax and Surtax 9754 § 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4 " Total ~ Income Taxes L2+3 9,754 § 4
5 Railroad Retirement 17,425 § 5
8 Hospital Insurance 89 s
7 Supplemental Annuities 1313 )| 7
8 Unemployment Insurance 1,650 | s
9 All Other United States Taxes 9
10 Total - U.S. Government Taxes 30,231 | 10
11 Total - Railway Taxes 36,525 | 11

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. !n column (a) are listed the particulars which most often causs a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each
less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of accounts 714, 744, 762 and786 applicable to each particular item in column (a).

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in the current
accounting period.

4. Indicate in column (d) and adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provisions for Deferred Taxes, and
Acocunt 591, Provisions for deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year.
8. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

Net credits
Line Beginning of year (charges) for End of Line
No. Particulars balance current year Adjustments yoar balance No.
(a) (b) (©) {d) ()
1 | Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 |.R.C.:
Guidelines lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 103,394 4,530 436 108,360 |

2 | Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 |.R C. 2
3 | Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 |.R.C. 3
4 | Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 |.R.C. 4
5 | Other (specify) 5
6 | Asset Restructuring 8
7 | Reserve for Claims (13,680) 3,694 (9,986) | 7
8 | Reacquisition of 1st Mortgage Bonds 8
9 | Future Benefits of Capitalized Leases (1,628) (824) (2,452) | 9
10 | Provisions for Contingencies (4,129) (796) (4,925) | 10
11 | Accelerated Depreciation Change from 11
12 RRB Accounting to 12
13 Depreciation Accounting 13
14 | Asset Dispositions 1,129 54 1,183 | 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 |Investment tax credit® 18
19 TOTALS 85,086 6,658 436 92,180 | 19
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64 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)

*Footnotes

1 If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year

{2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resuiting from use of investment tax credits

“lalajalwn

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss

carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made

$ NONE
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 460 - ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 5§55, Unusual or infrequent ltems; 560, income or Loss From
Operations of Discountinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary ltems; 590, Income Taxes on
Extraordinary items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principals; 603, Appropnations Releasad; 608, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616,
Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for other Purposes. if appropriations released reflect
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before

extraordinary items, deecribe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Line Account Item Debite Credits Line
No No No
(@) (b) (c) (d)
1 519 Miscellaneous Income N/A 1
2 551 Miscellaneous income Charges N/A 2
3 555 Unusual or infrequent items NONE 3
4 560 Operations of Discontinued Segments NONE 4
5 562 Disposal of Discontinued Segments NONE 5
6 570 Extraordinary items NONE 8
7 590 Income Taxes on Extraordinary items NONE 7
8 592 Changes in Accounting Principles NONE 8
9 603 Appropriations Released NONE 9
10 606 Other Credits to Retained Earnings N/A 10
1 616 Other Debits to Retained Earnings N/A 1
12 620 Appropriations for Sinking Funds NONE 12
13 621 Appropriations for Other Purposes NONE 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 20
30 30
MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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66 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 501 - GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. lf the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year.

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. items of less
than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Sole or joint
Line] Names of all parties principally Description Amount of contingent contingent Line
No. and primarily liable Liability liability No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 City of Jointly and severally liable for principal and 1
2 New Orleans, LA interest for New Orleans Union Passenger 2
3 Terminal Revenue Bonds 1/1/1948 to 1/1/1998. 3
4 4
5 Finance Docket 15920 5
6 8
7 The L&A Railway Company is guarantor of their 7
8 proportion of 100 Joint 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19

N
o
[
o

N
-
N
-

n
N
N
N

N
«
n
(2]

N
&
[
F S

25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 38
37 37
38 38

2. If any corporation or other associations was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or
obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship at the close of the year or entered into and expired
during the year,

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it include
ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.

Finance Docket number, title Sole or joint
Line | maturity date and concise descrip- Names of all guarantors and sureties Amount contingent contingent Line
No tion of agreement or obligation liability of guarantors liability No

(a) (b) {c) (d)

QO |IN|o||a|w|n|—
Ojo|N|oOjn|sj@]IN]| -
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SCHEDULE 502 - COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

I. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding
at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, shouid also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating Balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement
balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities).

8. When a carrier ie not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, the fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

NONE
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y991 69
SCHEDULE 510 - SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of dabt capital.
1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
Balance at
Line# { Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 -
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within .
One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 16,482
3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 187
4 768 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 86,219
5 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 6.279
8 768 Debt in Defauit Sch. 200,L. 44 -
7 770.1/770.2 Unameortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 48 -
8 Total Debt SumL.1-7 109,167
9 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1. 225
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 108,942 %’
1 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L.9and 10 109,167 | X~
12 Percent Directly Related to Road Lo9/L.11
(2 decimals) 0.21%, ﬂ(
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L.t0/L. 11
(2 decimals) 99.799 V
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L.8 minus L. 11 0 ﬂ(
15 Road Property Debt (L.12XL. 14)
pluslL.8 225 AK
16 Equipment Debt (L. 13X L. 14)
plus L. 10 108,942 -X/
I\ Interest Accrued Dusing the Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 11,523
18 546 Contingent interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 -
19 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 -
20 Total Interest Sum of Lines {17+18) less 19 11,523
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. -
22 Net Interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21 11,523
23 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. -
24 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 10,855
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.22-(L.23 +L. 29) 668
26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25XL.12) 1 f‘
27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25XL.13) 11,522 ‘I'\
Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affililated companies.
Note 3. This Interest related to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 69
SCHEDULE 510 - SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.
I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 -
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within
One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 16,482
3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 187
4 768 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 86,219
5 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 6,279
6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 -
7 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 48 -
8 Total Debt Sum L. 1-7 109,167
9 Debt Diractly Related to Road Property Note 1. -
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 108,980
1 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L.9and 10 108,980
12 Percent Directly Related to Road Lo/L. 11
(2 decimals) -
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L.1o/L. 11
(2 decimals) 100.0
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L.8minusL. 11 187
15 Road Property Debt (L.12X L. 14)
plusL.9 -
16 Equipment Debt (L.13 X L. 14)
plusL. 10 108,980
Il. Interest Accrued During the Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 11,523
18 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210,L. 44 -
19 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 -
20 Total Interest Sum of Lines (17+18) less 19 11,523
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. -
22 Net Interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21 11,523
23 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. -
24 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 10,855
25 Interest Not Dirgctly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.22-(L.23+L.29) 668
26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25XL.12) -
27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24 +(L.25XL. 13) 11,523

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.

Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affililated companies.
Note 3. This Interest related to debt reported in Lines 8 and 10, respectively.
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Road Initiais
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Road lmuals: Year 1991 XANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State parucutars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the tollowing classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetarv companies
(3) Line overated under lease ror a spectfiea sum. lessor being A) an affiliated corvoration. or (B) independent or not atfiliated with respondent
t4) Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A) an atfiliated corporation. or (B) aependent or nor affiliated with
responaent
(5) Line operated under rrackage righis.

Give subtotals for each of the several numberea classes. tn the order listed above. as weil as the totai for all classes.

Lengths of tracx should be reportea 1o the nearest WHOLE mule aajusted to accord with footings: 1 ¢ . counting one-nalf mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-nalf mule.

In column (a) insen the figure (ana letter. i any) indicaung 1its class in accoraance with the preceding ciassificaton.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions ot each ciass owned or leased by respondent. listing each proportion once 1n any grouping. Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and identified on separate tines in tne vanous groupings. For each listing. in column td) give uts entire length (the distances between termtm
of singte or first main track). ana in the tollowing coumns the iengths ot second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and um-outs: way
Swilching tracks. and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as Iollows:

Runmng rracks. Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.. including tum-outs trom those tracks to clearance points

Wav switching tracxs. Station. team. industrv ana other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained

Yard switching tracks Yards where separate SwitCIng services are maintained. including classification. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives

The returns in columns th) ana (1) should include tracks serving ndustnes. such as mines. milis. smelters. tactones. etc. Tracks belonging to an
industrv tor which no rent 1s payaole should not be included.

Tracks leaqing 10 and 1n grave! and sana pits and quasmies. the cost of which 15 chargeanle to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for

the respondent's use. should not be inciuded

Class (1) includes ail lines operateg by the responaent at the close of the year to which it has utle 1n perpetuity

Class (2) inctudes each line. tull ttle 10 wmch 1s 1n an nactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1.€ . one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligauons are held by or for the respondent. ana which is operateu by the respondent or an atfiliated svstem corporation without any accounung to the said
propnetary corporation). [t may aiso include such hine wnen the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest 1n a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent. dut in the case of anv sucn inclusion. the tacis of the relanon to the respondent of the corporation holding the securines shouid be fully
set forth in a footnote An tnactive  orporation 1s one wnich has been practicaily absorbed 1n a controlling corporauon. and which nesther operates property nor
administers uts financial atfairs. 1f 1t maintains an orgamization. it does so only for the purpose ot complying with legal requirements and maintamng title to

property or franchises.

Class (3) inciudes all tracks operated under a lease or tormal convevance of less than the grantor s interest in the property. with a specific and unconditionai
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization tor financial purposes 1s immatenial in this connection.

Class 14) 1s the same as ciass (3). except that the rent reservea 1s conditionai upon earnings or other fact.

Class ¢5) includes all tracks operated and mainiained bv others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetarv ngnts, but oniv the nghts of a hicensee. Include in this class. also. ail man tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncamer compames and individuals when the respondent vperates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as 01t or common ow ner or a joint lessee or under anv joint arrangement shouid be shown n 1ts appropnate class. and the entry
of length should be ot the entire length ot the portion jointiv held The class symbol shouid have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated bv the respondent as agent tor another camer should not be included in this schedule

Railrmad Annuat Report R-|



74 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 700 - MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks, passing tracks, crogse—overs, etc.
Miles of pase~
Proportion owned Miles of Mlios of al ing racks, Miles of way | Miles of yard
Line Class or leased Mlles ot road | second main other cross-overs, switching switching TOTAL Line
No by Respondent track main tracks | and turnouts tracks tracke No
{a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0 (9) (h)
1 1 100 % 1,574 9 201 172 286 2,242 | 1
2 2
3 1J 50 % 4 1 4 86 95| 3
4 4
5 1J 331/13% 1 1] 8
6 8
7 1J 33% 1 117
8 8
9 3A 100 % 23 19 42| 9
10 10
1 3B 100 % 4 411
12 12
13 5 100 % 108 10 2 14 14 4 152 | 13
14 14
15 15
18 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
55 55
56 - 56
57 TOTAL 1,682 23 2 216 219 395 2,537 | 57
58 Miles of electnfied road 58
or track included in
preceding grand total N/A
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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80 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 710 — INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — CONTINUED
Instruction for reporting freight—train car data.
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. in column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are to be included in column (j). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be inciuded in column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units is service of respon—| Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
All other units,
New or Rebuilt units including reclassi—
Line | Cross New units | rebuilt units acquired and fication and sec— | Line
No | Check| Class of equipment and car designations | Time-—mileage | Allothers | purchased | leased from rebuilt units ond hand unis | No
cars or built others rewritten into purchased or
property accounts | leased from others
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) (U] (9
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars — 40' 38
(B1__.B2_) 70
37 Plain box cars — 50" and longer 37
(B3_0~-7,B4 0-7,B5__,B6__,
B7__,B8_)) 2,097
38 Equipped box cars 38
(All Code A, Except A_5_) 830 200
ag Plain gondola cars 39
(AllCodes G &J_ _1,J__2,J__3,J__4) 539
40 Equipped gondola cars 40
(All Code E) 108
41 Covered hopper cars 41
{C__1,C__2.C__3,C__4 765 74 176
42 Open top hopper cars—-general service 42
(All code H) 282 15 13
43 Open top hopper cars —special service 43
(J__0, and All Codes K) 795
44 Refrigerator cars ——mechanical 44
(R5.R6 .R7 ,R8_.RY9)
45 Refrigerator cars —-non mechanical 45
(RO_R1_,R2) 3
46 Flat cars—-TOFC/COFC 46
(AllCode P, Qand S, Except Q8_ ) 398
47 Flat cars — —multi—levei 47
(All Code V)
48 Flat cars ——general service 48
(F10_, F20_, F30.) 135
49 Flat cars — —other 49
(F1_.F2 ,F3,F4 F5,F6, 255
F 8 ,F40)
50 Tank cars—~22,000 gallons 4 50
(M o7 1T 2T 3T 4T 5
51 Tank cars ——22,000 gallons and over 46 51
(r_6T1_ 7T 8T 9
52 All other freight cars 391 52
(A_5_,F_7_,AllCode LandQ8_)
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 6,718 0 74 191 0 213] 53
54 Caboose (All Code M—930) N/A 58 54
55 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 6,718 58 74 191 0 213 s5
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

L_-! 81

A

SCHEDULE 710 — INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued

4, Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight—train cars, report the nomnal capacity
(in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Govemning Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capactty in tons
of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily.

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease agreement, whose interiine rental is settled on a per diem
and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules® or would be so settled if used by another raiiroad.

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
(col. ) & @
Units retired from
service of respondent Aggregate capacity
Line| Cross whether owned Owned andused | Leasedfrom | Time—mileage | All other of units reported Leased to others | Line
No | Check or leased, including others cars incol. (k) & () No
reclassification (seeins. 4)
(h) (0] 0] (k) (V) (m) (n)
36 36
18 37 15 52 2,626
37 37
138 1,054 905 1,959 169,650
38 38
8 655 367 1,022 104,168
39 39
. 109 3256 105 430 45,298
40 40
108 108 10,800
41 41
160 669 186 855 85,681
42 42
7 127 176 303 28,510
43 2
2 664 129 793 69,736
44 44
0
45 45
2 1 3 212
46 46
2 396 398 29,972
47 47
0
48 48
135 135 6,899
49 49
2 199 54 253 25,704
50 50
4 4 308
51 51
46 46 3,925
52 52
11 136 244 380 37,782
53 455 4,163 2,578 6,741 0 621,271 0] ss
54 3 9 46 N/A 55 N/A 54
55 458 4172 2,624 6,741 55 621,271 0155
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82 9; /l KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAIL-WAY'(-:BNSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 710 — INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon— Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
All other units,
Rebuilt units including reclassi—
New acquired and fication and sec—
Line| Cross New units units rebuilt units ond hand unis | Line
No | Check| Class of equipment and car designations Per diem All others purchased | leased from rewritten into purchased or No
or built others property accounts | leased from others
@) L) -] ] ) Q
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Self—propelled vessels N/A . 56

[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.]
57 Non-self—propelled vessels N/A 57

{Car floats, lighters, etc_}
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1__,Z67_,Z68_, 269_ 60 59
60 DryvanVU__, Z__.26_1-6 662 60
61 Flatbed U3__, Z3__ 61
62 OpenbedU4_ _,Z4__ 62
63 Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5_ _ 63
64 Bulk hopper U0_ _, Z0_ _ 64
65 Insulated U7__,Z7__ 65
66 Tank ' 20__, U6__ 66
67 Other trailer and container 67

(Special Equipped Dry Van U9_ _,

Z8__,29 ) 100
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 822 70

NOTES AND REMARKS
! Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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82 . ‘ KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSO!DATED Year 1991 ;(/ a
SCHEDULE 710 — INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon— Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
All other unis,
Rebuilt units including reclassi
New acquired and fication and socj
Line| Cross New units units rebuilt units ondhandunis { Line
No | Check| Class of equipment and car designations Per diem All others purchased | leased from rewritten into purchased or No
or built others property accounts | leased from others
(a) (L] {c) (& {e) 0. {9
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Self-propeiled vessels N/A 56

[Tugboats, car fervies, etc.)
57 Non-self—propelled vessels N/A 57

[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 58 and 57) N/A 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1__, 267 ,268_,269_ 60 59
60 DyvanU__,Z__,Z6_,1-6 662 60
61 FlatbedU3__,23__ 61
62 OpenbedU4__,Z4__ 62
63 Mechanical refrigerator US_ _, Z5__ 63
64 Bulk hopper U0_ _, 20_ _ 64
65 InsuatedVU7_ _,Z7_ _ 65
66 Tank ! 20__,Us__ 66
67 Other trailer and container 67

(Special Equipped Dry Van U9_ _,

28__.29 ) 100
€8 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 822 70

NOTES AND REMARKS
' Must have fiting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a butk hopper.
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY c}"ysgypﬂ'so Year 1991 83
SCHEDULE 710 — INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT ~Gontijued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year
_(concluded) Total in service of respondent
fcol. () & @) ‘
Units retired from
service of respondent Aggregate capacity

Line| Cross whether owned Ownedandused | Leased from Per diem All other of units reported Leased to others | Line

No | Check| orleased, including others incol. () & () No

reclassification (seeins. 4)
i) f) [0} ) _0 (m) (n)

56 N/A 56

57 N/A 57

58 N/A 58

59 60 60 59 ;‘(__/
60 3 659 659 60

61 61

62 62

63 63

64 64

65 65

66 66

67 67

100 100 '

68 68

69 69

70 3 819 819 70 | K

NOTES AND REMARKS
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 83
SCHEDULE 7;6 ~ INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Cdm!;\liod
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
(col. ? & Q)
Units retired from
service of respondent Aggregate capacity
Line| Cross whether owned Ownedandused | Leasedfrom Per diem All other of units reported Leasedto others | Line
No | Check| orleased, including others incol. ) & () No
reclassffication (see ins. 4)
) —l 0 (K (| (m)__ {n)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 60 59
60 3 659 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
100

68 68
69 69
70 3 819 70

NOTES AND REMARKS
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

«® .-

SCHEDULE 719US — LHIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
{Doliars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuik units of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units
omitted should be given in footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capttalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classfication used
to distinguish types of locomotive units freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physicai
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel armangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
aluminum~covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars—-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger—train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
scheduie and in the lower section disclose rebuiit units acquired or rewritten into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new" as used herein shal mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first time on any raiiroad.

6. All unequipped baxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by
footnote or sub—heading.

NEW UNITS
Method of
Line Class of equipment Number of unis Total weight Total cost acquisition Line
No (tons) (see instruction) No
(a) (®) ) @ {e)
1 1
2 | SD 60 LOCOMOTIVES — 3800 HP 24 4,680 32,156 C 2
3 3
4 | G113 COVERED TRIPLE HOPPERS — 100 TON 74 2,390 3,291 C 4
5 5
6 | C113 COVERED TRIPLE HOPPERS — 100 TON 26 840 1,146 L 6
7 7
8 8
9 9 1!
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 TOTAL 124 N/A 36,593 N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL 0 N/A 0 N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 124 N/A 36,593 N/A 39
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 89

SCHEDULE 724 — RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (&) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New stoel rails, Bessemer process.
(2) New steel rails, open—hearth process.
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote).
(4) Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns (¢) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one—half should be disregarded, and
fractions of one—half or more should be counted as one.

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges

paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own
lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this

schedule.
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY,
TRACKS, CROSS~-OVERS, ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail Waeight of rail Total cost of rail ap—
Total cost of rail ap— plied in yard, station,
Line| Class Pounds Number plied in running tracks,| Average cost{ Pounds Number team, industry, and | Average cost| Line
No of per yard of tons passing tracks, cross— per ton per yard of tons other switching tracks per ton No
rail of rail (2,000 Ib) overs, etc., during year {2,000 Ib) of rail (2,000 Ib) during year (2,000 Ib)
@ (b) (c) (d) (e) M (9 M) 0
1 4 100 4 1 20153 1
2 4 112 17 4 21250 2
3 4 115 76 21 270.55 115 39 10 24545| 3
4 4 127 136 36 262.65 4
5 4 136 348 43 124.70 5
6 2 137 7 4 488.21 6
7 4 137 1 83.31 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27°
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 |TOTAL N/A 568 104 181.90] N/A 60 15 232991 33
34 | Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross—overs, etc. in which rails were laid 248 | 34
35 | Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 031]35
36 | Track—miles of welded rail instaled on system this year 123.85 . total to date 1,509.98 36

Railroad Annual Report R—1
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Year 1991 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

SCHEDULE 725 — WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond—
ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be inciuded. Under “Weight of rail,” the various weights of rails should be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of

lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) shouid be included.

Weight of Line—haul com— Switching and ter—
Line rails per panies (miles of minal companies Remarks Line
No yard main track) (miles of all tracks) No
(a) (b) © G
Pounds

1 152 12.66 Guage of Track — 4 Feet 8 1/2 Inches 1

2 136 650.32 " 2

3 133 5.37 ' 3

4 132 0.37 * 4

5 131 2.80 . S

6 130 60.64 “ 6

7 127 102.53 " 7

8 115 320.63 ‘ 8
9 112 93.31 . 9
10 100 34.05 “ 10
1 90 260.06 . 11
12 85 8.07 * 12
13 80 9.36 * 13
14 75 4.52 * 14
15 70 19.13 * 15
16 TOTAL 1,583.82 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 / 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED . Road Initiais:. Yearip 931

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULL 755

Unit Tran. Way Train. ana Through Train data under items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shail be obniud.l‘rom conductor’s wheel m (freight) or
similar records. Unit tramn service 13 a specaized scheduled shuttie type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and destunation. The appucable tanils and/or contracts generaily require that 8 specific mmmmum tonasge or
quanuty of carioads be tendered as a umit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shippng document 1n a soixd train for movement between -
ongin and desunation. Such tanffs and/or contracis gensraily contam restricied detenuon provisions and are subject to ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unu traing for the suted penod. Way Trans sre defined as trans opersted primanly to
sather and distnbute cars m road service and move them between way siauons or way pomts. Through Trains are those trains opersted between - -
WO or more major concentration or distnbution points. Do not inciude Unit Train stausucs in Way and Through Train sutstics. A Work Train
'S 3 train operated soiely or preponderantly for the purpose of iransporung company freight, work equipment of COmpany empioyees. Sum.na
for Work Trauns snouid be reported under item 11 only. Statisucs reiated o company equipment. company empioyees and compeny freight
MOVINg In lransportauon irains are not to be reporied m liem 11. but are to be reported n items 4-17. 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 ana 8-0S as
instructed mn notes, i, K. and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, exciuding indusinai tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. .

{B) A train-mie 1 the movement of a train a distance of | mile. In computing train-mules. fracuons represcatmng icss than one-haif mile shail
be disregarded and other fracuons considered as | mile. Train Miles—Running shail be based on the sctuai distance run between termmais and/
or stations ana shail be computed from the official ime tables or distance tables. Train-muies shali not be mcreased to cover the runamg of
locomotives from shops 10 terminais, doubling hulls, switchmg, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher iocomotves
or of extra locomouves on double-hesd or iniple-hesd irans. When the carner’s trains are detoured over foregn roads. the mules shall be com-
puted on the baxs of the mules actuaily run and 1n accordance wich the service performed. Train-mules shail be kept separatsiy for trams hauled
by locomouves and trans moved by motorcars.

(C) A mororear i a seif-propetied unit of equipment designed to carty freight or passenger traffic, and 1s not conndered a locomatve.

o i ofa
(D) A locomontve 1 seif-propeiled unit of equipment designed soiely for moving other equipment. A locomouve unit-mile is s movement ofa
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. inciude miles made by ail locomouve umits. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomouves n heiper service snall be computed on the basis of actual diStance run 1n such service.

{E) All locomonves unit-miies i road service shail be based on the actuai distance run between termmais and/or stations. Follow mstructions
(B) regarding fracuons snd official ume tables for computing locomonve-miles.

(F) Train swichmng iocomouve-mues shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the tme sctually engaged tn such service. include.
miles allowed train locomouves for periorming swichmg service at lerminais and way siatons.

(G) Yard switching iocomotive-mules shail be computed st the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time sctuaily engaged  yard switching service.
Include miies ailowed to yard locomouves for swuching service m yards where reguiar switching service 13 mamtamed and 1a termmnail switching
and transier service,

{H) Use car designauons shown in Schedule 710. Under Ratirosd Owned and Leased cars, items 4-01 and 4-11. report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the hne of the respondent raiiroad. in lters 4-13 and 4-15 report the privato-ine categones. mules for private-
line cars (whether or not under raiiroad controi) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unis of car equipment & distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway traikers or empty highway trariers moving under revenus bilings as loaded frerght
car-miles snd mules made by flatcars carrymng other empty highway traiers as empty fremght car-miies. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporung carrer as siceping car-mules in item 5-03. Report mail, éxpress baggage cars and com-
binaton cars other than 5-02 combmanon cars. 1 ltem 5-05.

(1) Exclude from {tem 4-01. 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-muies of work equipment. cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving m
iransportation tramns. [nclude such car-miles i item 4-17, 4-18. and 4-19. No payment car-mules are miies made by private-hne cars (other thaa
raiiroad controtied) and shepparowned cars for which the raurasd does not rembuse the Owner on a josded and/or empty mule bass. if the payment tor the loaded -
miies inciudes the empry muies. the ioaded and empty muies shousd R0t be conndered no-payment car mijes.

{1y Report mules actually run by passenger-train cars in transporianon service. Passenger-train car-miles inciude mies run by coaches and cars
n wnich passengers are carried at reguiar wanif fares without extra charge for space occupted; miles run by cominnation passenger and baggage,
passenger ana maul. passenger ana express: miles run ov sieeping. parior and other cars for which an extra fare 1s charged; mies run by dinung,
ate. ana other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other rejreshments and by club, lounge, and observauon cars: and mules run -
by other passenger-train cars where services are combinea such as baggage, express and maul.

{K) From conductors’ or dispatchers' train reports or other appropnaie source. COmMpule wergit in tons (2,000 pounds. ltem 6-01 inciudes -
weight of ail locomouve unus moved | miie 1n transoortauon trains. Ton-miles of motorcars snouid be exciuded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomouve units (cars and contents. cabooses) moved one muie m transporauon trams (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ion-miies mn transporuuon trains inctude work equipment and Cars CATTYIng company (reight (and their contents), Use 150
Ibs. as the average werght per passenger, and 4 tons as the average werght of contents of each head-end car.

L) From conduciors’ tram reports or other approprate source. compute ton-mules of freight. Ton-miles represent the aumber of tons o:
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mie 1n transportauon train. include aet ton-miies 1 motorcar trains. Exclude Le.L Shlplll‘(ﬂ:lng
(reight hanaled 1n mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freght shouid correspond 10 the Ton-Miles reported on form 3

(M) Road service represents elapsed ume of transportauon trains tboth ordinary and light) betwen the ume of lesving the nual lemnnl'h and
the time at the finaj terminais. inciuding trains swiiching at way stations and delays on road as shown oy conductors' or dispatchers' tram
repons. Inciude ume of motorcar service periormed by tratn iocomouves at terminais and wav siauons. Report 1n tem 9-02 train swiching
hours included in item 9-01. Train switching 1s the ume spent by the train while performing swilching service at terminals and way statons
where no regular yard service 1s maintained. A tramn nour 1 independent of the numoer of locomouves m the tran.

Raiiroad Annua: Repont R-|



Road Initials: Year 19_91 KAMSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED, _‘.\ 93

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IR SCHEDULE 755-CONCLUDED

(N)~Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in conmection with the

transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue 1s received; trains running special with fire
apparatus to save carrier’'s property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier’s employees to and
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in comnection with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P} The mmber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movememts
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a cormecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additiomal
count is givem because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revemue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s expenmse.

(R) Report the nmumber of loaded revenus trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expemse.
(Performed at railroads's expense weans that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. whem a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflact the trailer/containers
for which expemses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars,
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should
be considered "on line"”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars whach are to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored
awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on week ly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.
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94 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check Item Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 1. Miles ot Road Operated (A) 1,682 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) X0OXX XXXXXX
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,058,472 XXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 556,996 XXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 2,306,111 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,921,579 5
8 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5.,6) 3,921,579 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) X000XX XO0XX
Road Service (E) 20000 XO0OXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 3,590,073 XXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 1,117,538 X000 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 6,225,754 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 10,933,365 11
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 360,296 XOO0XX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,428,162 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11.12,13) 12,721,823 14
4. Freight Car-Miles {thousands) (H) XOOXX X0
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded XOOXX XXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 33 XO0XX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 9,280 X0 16
17 4-012 Box~Equipped 8,344 XXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 1,902 XXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 780 XXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 11,011 XXXXXX 20
21 4-018 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2,157 XOOKXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,114 X00KX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 174 XXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,626 XXOKXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 2,684 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 22 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 181 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 1,495 XXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 750 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (hnes 15-29) 41,553 XXXXXX 30

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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94 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line { Cross Line
No. | Check Item Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b} {c)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 1,682 1
2. Train Miles -~ Running (B) X000 200X
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,058,472 AOOXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 556,996 XO0(XX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 2,306,111 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,921,579 5
8 2-05 Motorcars (C) 8
7 2~08 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 3,921,579 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXX XXX
Road Service (E) LK HOOXXXK
8 3-01 Unit Trains 3,590,073 20X 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 1,117,538 20X 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 6,225,754 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 10,933,365 1
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 360,296 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,428,162 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 12,721,823 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded XXX 200X
15 4-010 Box—Plain 40~Foot 33 XXXXXX 16
16 4-011 Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer 9,280 XXX 18
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 8,342 XXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 1,902 XXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 780 XXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper—Cavered 11,011 WOOXX 20
21 4-018 Hopper-Open Top~General Service 2,157 200X 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Spacial Service 1,114 XXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 174 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,626 200X 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 2,684 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 22 XOXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 181 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 1,495 XOXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 750 XAXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 41,553 XAXXXX 30
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 95
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check Item Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) ©
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXX XXX
31 4~110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 16 200X 31
32 4-111 Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer 7,962 XOOXXX a2
33 4-112 Box~Equipped 7,809 XO0XX 33
34 4~113 Gondola-Plain 1,870 XXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 788 200XX 35
38 4-115 Hopper-Coverad 10,991 200X 38
37 4-118 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2,177 200X 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,382 XXX as
39 4-118 Refrigerator~Mechanical 25 X0OXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,373 XOOXX 40
41 4-120 Flat~TOFC/COFC 1,071 XXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flat~Muiti-Level 20 XXXXXX 42
43 4-122 Flat~Genaeral Service 181 XXX 43
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 1,425 X000 44
45 4-124 All Other Car Types-Total 894 XXX 45
48 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 37,984 XOOXXX 48
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXX XXX

47 4-130 Box~Plain 40—Foot XXX 47
48 4-131 Box~-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 995 2OOKXX 48
49 4-132 Box~-Equipped XXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 472 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola~-Equipped XXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 18,277 X0OXX 52
53 4~136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2 JOOKXXX 53
54 - 4-137 Hopper-Open Top~Special Sarvice 54 XXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXX 55
58 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 158 200X 58
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 15,937 XOOOXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 35 XXX 58
58 4-142 Flat-General Service 3 XOXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 1,744 XXX 60
81 4~144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 7,338 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 9,550 XHXXXXX 62
63 4-148 All Other Car Types 50 XOOOXX 63
84 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 54,615 XXXXXX 64
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATEL:

P Year 1991 85
v
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check Iitem Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) {b) (©
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXX XXX
31 4-110 Box~-Plain 40-Foot 16 XXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 7,962 XXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 7,809 200X 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 1,870 XXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 788 XXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 10,991 XXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top~General Service 2,177 XXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper~Open Top-Special Service 1,382 KX as
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 25 XXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,373 2O 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,071 XXX 4
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 20 XXX 42
43 4-122 Flat-General Service 181 2ONXXX 43
44 4-128 Flat-All Other 1,425 XXXXXX - |-44__|
45 4-124 All Other Car Types-Total 894 XXXXXX~ |45
46 4-125 TOTAL {lines 31-45) 37,984 XXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX

a7 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer 995 XXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 472 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped XXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 18,277 XXXXXX 52
53 4-138 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2 XXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top~-Special Service 54 XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 158 XXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 15,937 XXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 35 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 3 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 1,744 XXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 7,338 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 9,550 XXXXXX 62
63 4-148 All Other Car Types 50 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 54,615 XXXXXX 64
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96 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTH'ERN LINES CdNSbLIDATE) Year 1991
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line { Cross Line
No. | Check Item Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
4-15 Private Line Cars~Empty (H) XXX 200X
65 4-150 Box~Piain 40-Foot XXX 85
66 4-151 Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer 518 XXX 66
87 4-152 Box-Equipped 1 XXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 613 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped XXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 18,015 XXX 70
4| 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 7 XXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 54 XXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 154 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3,420 XOXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Leve! 18 XOOKXKXK 76
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 3 XXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,732 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 7,428 XOOXXX 79
80 4-185 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 9,927 XXXXXX 80
81 4-1688 All Other Car Types 20 XXX 81
82 4-187 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 41,910 XXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 2,633 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)* 103,685 XXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 2000(X XXXXXX

85 4-191 Unit Trains 103,795 XXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 13,043 XXXXXX 88
87 4-193 Through Trains 165,542 XXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 282,380 XOXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 835 XOOXXXX 89

* Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.

Note: Line 88 total car miles 18 equal to the sum of Lines 30.46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and
84 are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.
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96 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check Item Description Freight train Passanger train No.
(a) (b) {c)
4-15 Private Line Cars~Empty (H) XXX XOOXXX
85 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XO00XX 85
68 4-151 Box~-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 518 20X 68
67 4-152 Box~-Equipped 1 AKOXX 67
68 4~-153 Gondola-Plain 613 200X 88
69 4~154 Gondola-Equipped 2000 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 18,015 200004 70
71 4-158 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 7 20000 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 54 2XOXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 200K 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non~Mechanical 154 XXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3,420 AXXXXX 75
76 4-181 Flat-Multi-Level 18 2XXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 3 20X 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,732 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Galions 7,428 XXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 9,927 X0 80
81 4-168 All Other Car Types 20 X0XX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (linos 65-81) 41,910 AOXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 2,633 20X 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)* 103,685 2OXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) X0OOXX XXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 103,795 WOXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 13,043 XXXXXX 88
87 4-193 Through Trains 165,542 XXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 282,380 XOOXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 835 XXXXXX 89

* Total number of loaded miles
Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and
84 are to be allocated ta Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.

and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 97
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check item Description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
8. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXX 20000
o3 8-01 Road Locomotives 1,948,824 o8
8-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose XXXXXX XXX
99 8-020 Unit Trains 8,401,793 X000 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 905,820 AKX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 12,421,811 XXX 101
102 8-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 150,446 X000 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 88-103) 23,828,694 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX X000
105 7-01 Revenue 38,006 XOX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 479 X00XXX 108
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 38,485 X000 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 00X 20X
108 8-01 Revenue—Road Service 12,183,838 YOOXXXX 108 |3
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 000X 100
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 12,183,838 XXX 110 %
11 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 100,429 20O 1M | X<
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 200K 112
13 8-08 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 100,429 XOOXX 13 <
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 12,284,267 XXX 114
9. Train Hours (M) XXX 200X
115 9-01 Road Service 168,890 XXX 11§
118 902 Train Switching 22,475 XXX 118
117 10, TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 176,517 X00(XX 17 pg
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) XXX XXX
118 11-01 Locomotives 19,153 XXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars XXXXXX 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXX XXX
120 12-01 Unit Trains 190,223 XXX 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 174,265 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 336,848 XXXXXX 122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. Rev Trirs & Cntnrs Load & Unload(Q) 110,948 XXX 123
124 14. Multi-Level Cars~No. Motor Vhics Load & Unload(Q) ~ XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/ICOFC-No. of Rev. Trirs Picked Up and Divrd(R) XXX 125
18. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) XXX XOOKXX
126 168-01 Marine Terminals—Coal XXX 126
127 168-02 Marine-Terminals-Ore XXX 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other XXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) XXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Dism Cars on Line (T) 000K 200X
130 17-01 Serviceable 2,358 XXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 46 XXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus XXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 2,404 XXXXXX 133
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991 97
SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Line | Cross Line
No. | Check Item Descniption Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
8. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) X000 200X
98 8-01 Road Locomotives 1,948,824 98 .
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 20000 X000
99 6-020 Unit Trains 8,401,793 20000 99 =
100 6-021 Way Trains 905,820 000X 100
101 8-022 Through Trains 12,421,811 X200 101
102 8-03 Passenger-Trains. Crs., and Cnts. 102
103 8-04 Non-Revenue 150,446 X00(X 103 .
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 88-103) 23,828,694 104 -
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) X000 X000(X
105 7-01 Revenue 38,006 XO00XX 105=.
108 7-02 Non-Revenue 479 200X 108 ==
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,108) 38,485 X000 - 107 =
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 200000 XO00XX
108 8-01 Revenue~Road Service 12,128,397 0000 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service X0000(X 109 -
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,108) 12,128,397 X000 110
11 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 155,870 20000KX 11
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXOXXX 112
113 8-08 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 155,870 XO0KX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL~REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 12,284,267 XXX 114
9. Train Hours (M) XO0MXXX X000
115 8-01 Road Service 168,890 XXX 116
118 8-02 Train Switching 22,475 AOXX 118
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 238,027 XXX 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) X000 X000
118 11-01 Locomotives 19,1583 XO0OXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars XOOXKK 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) X00XXX 20X
120 12-01 Unit Trains 190,223 X000 120 -
121 12-02 Way Trains 174,265 20X 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 336,848 XOOXX 122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. Rev Trirs & Cninrs Load & Unload(Q) 110,948 X000(XX 123
124 14. Multi-Levei Cars-No. Motor Vhics Load & Unload(Q) XXOOKXX 124
125 15. TOFCICOFG-No. of Rev. Trirs Picked Up and Divrd(R) XOOKXX 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 000X 00X
126 16-01 Marine Terminale-Coal XO00XXX 128
127 16-02 Marine-Terminals~Ore X000 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminale-Other X000 128
129 18-04 TOTAL (lines 126~128) XOOXXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XO00KXX X0
130 17-01 Serviceable 2,358 XXXXXX 130
131 - 17-02 Unsemviceable 46 XXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus XXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 2,404 X0 133
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98 KANS"'S GiTY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDAYED - Year 1991

VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shail be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having contro! of the accounting of the respondent)

State of MISSOURI
County of JACKSON

KENNETH L. SMITH makes oath and says thathe is ASST. VICE PRESIDENT-GENERAL ACCTG™
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)
of THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

(Insert here the exact iegal itte or name of the respondent)

that itis his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads -
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true, and that this report 1s a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent dunng the penod of time from and including

JANUARY 1 .19 AN to and including DECEMBER 31 , 19
(Signature of affiant)
Subscribed and sworn to before me, a NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the state and

courity above namec. this 02 f P—( day of W . 19 QA

Myeommis:i’on expues 5 / /99%¢
so an jlz' 5: 2 : ) i Q: )

LS.
imprereion seal éﬁlqnnture of ofﬁcer authorized to administer oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of MISSOURI
County of JACKSON

ROBERT L. BROWN I makes oath and says that he is SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - FINANCE
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)
of THE KANSAS CITY-SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

(Insert here the exact legal titte or name of the respondent)

that he has carefuily examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above—-named respondent and the operations of its property
durnng the period of time from and including

JANUARY 1 , 19 AN to and including DECEMBER 31 ., 19 91
(Slgnlﬁue of affiant)
Subscribed and sworn to before me. a NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the state and
county above named, this g i[ day of M , 18 ? .a\
My commission expirss J‘/ = / 9 9é
Uso an
L.S. JZ 7
impression seal (é1ignature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
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Rosd initials: Year 19 91 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 99
MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of letter
Office addressed or telegram Subyect Answer Date of letter ]ﬁ:rn:fm-
letter or
Name Title Month |Day| Year Page Month {Day { Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page Leuer of teie- Officer sending letter or telegram Commussion fon
gram of - fi .
ile number
Month |Day Y_ear Month {Day{ Year Name Title Name
ATA Z S| R I3 Cate] caontelol| il 75—
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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100 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Road Initials: Year 19 9_1__
INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumulated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipmeni leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 Electric and other 78
Improvements to k} ] Consumption of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used s Mileage-Average of road operated 8s
Accruais-Raiiway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysss of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were iatd -<--c-cmcccemmccccaeen 88
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were [aid ---cccceeceaancananann 87
Balance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capual stock 20 year 65
Car, locomouve, and floating equipment-L_lassification —- 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes 1n financial position 21-22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 79
Company service equipment 79 Net income 17
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing --------- Oath 98
arrangements. 67 Operating expenses (sce Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units ----------- e 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conuingent assets and habilities 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossues (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings 69 Private line cars loaded 95
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others 34 Laud in replacement 88
Improvements to 32-33 Charges 10 operating expenses 45
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions «---------se=e- - 89
Owned and used 4 Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88
Electric locomotive equipment at ciose of year-s--e—---wee 68 Weight of 89
Equipment—classified - 78-83 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service 9 Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floaung 82-83 Resuits of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropniated 19
Highway revenue equpment 82-83 Miscellancous i1tems in accounts for YEar =---e----eeee-e--- 65
Passenger-train cars 78-79 Revenues
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent ------e--cessenms. — 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased. depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—[nvestment In --------=-acocemceaec—ee 32-33
From others 14 Improvements to leased property 32-33
Improvements to 37 Reserve k} ]
Reserve 18 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates —--eee—--— 40~
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates 4
Equipment—Owned, deprectauion base rates ----s=-==-=v-==- ko Reserve 35
Reserve 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses—raiiway operating 45-53 Reserve 35
Extraordinary items 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year -—--—-coeoem- —— 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Territones 75
Financial position—Changes in 21-22 Secunties (see investments)
Floating equipment 82-83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loaded 9% balances and 67
Frewght-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles 94 Source and application of working capital ------~ve-me-mma- - 21-22
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes 1n financial position --+---«-<e-ecseeees 21-2
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 56 Changes dunng year 20
Idenuity of respondent 2 Number of secunity hoiders 3
Items in seiected income and retained earnings accounts -- 65 Total voting power 4
Invesiments in common stocks of affiliated companies ---- 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of affiliated companies Voting nights 3
Railwav property used In (ransportation service---------- Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equipment Suretyships—~Guaranties and 66
Changes during year Ties laid 1n replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines. and extensions 87
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year 74
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Yeari9 91 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED

INDEX - Continued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at ciose of year 75 Ton-mules of freight 97
Track and traffic conditions 85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue traiiers and contaners
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unioaded n
Train nujes 94 Voting powers and elecuons 3
Tons of freight 97 Weight of ral 90 -
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102 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1991

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
FOR ACCOUNT OF

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY

THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

FORT SMITH AND VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY

CARLAND, INC.
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104 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY YEAR 1991
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line |Cross Aoccount Title Balance at close Balance at Begin- | Line
No. |Check of year ning of year No.
(a) ®) (c)
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 466 65| 1
2 702 Temporary Cash investments 16,374 17,408 | 2
3 703 Special Deposits 11 11 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 0 4 4
5 705 - interiline and Other Balances 1,840 2,127 5
6 708 - Customers 16,960 17,693| 6
7 707 - Other 4,833 3428 | 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 18,126 8669 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 954 114 9
10 709.5 ~Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (1.837) (1,645)| 10
1 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred income Tax Debits 3,494 1,362 | 11
12 712 Materials and Supplies 22,814 15,540 | 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 84,035 64,776 | 14
Other Assets
15 715,718,717 Special Funds 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 145,779 90,463 | 16
17 722,723 Other investments and Advances 2 5117
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent

Marketable Equity Securnties-Cr. 0 18

19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation)
$164 1,441 1,332 | 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 1 21 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 8,427 10,634 | 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 155,650 102,436 | 23

Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h&b 390,091 382,054 | 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col.h&b 207,000 173,749 | 25
26 731,732 Unallocated items 27,200 40,634 | 26
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (238,594) (243,640)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 385,697 352,797 | 28
—————

29 TOTAL ASSETS 625,382 520,009 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

YEAR 1991

105 °

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line |Cross Acoount Title Balance at ciose - Balance at Begin=-{ Line
No. {Check of year ning of year : No..
[£)) (®) © -
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30|
31 752 Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 1,498 1,952 | 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 6,197 (44,172)| 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 1,905 1,582 | 33
34 755, 758 Interest and Dividends Payable 1,904 921 ) 34
35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 199 199 | 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 46,536 45,213 | 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 3,414 3,532 | 37
38 783 Other Current Liabilities 111 106 | 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 10,512 6,866 | 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,276 16,199 | 40
Non-Current Liabilities

41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 187 41
42 768 Equipment Obligations 68,563 44,991 | 42
43 788.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 6,279 7,060 | 43
44 788 Debt in Default “
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 2,377 1,132.] 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46-
47 781 Interest in Default 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 48 -
49 788 Accumulated Deferred iIncome Tax Cradits 72,134 62,738 | 49
50 771,772,774,775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

782,784 26,762 30,150 | 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 176,302 146,071 | 51

Shareholiders’ Equity
52 791,792 Total Caputal Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 57,504 57,504 | 52
53 Common Stock 36,504 36,504 | 53
54 Preferred Stock 21,000 21,000 | 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 784, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 22,300 22,300 | 56
Retained Earnings:

57 797 Appropriated 57
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 300,787 281,722 | 58
59 708.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 708.5 Less Treasury Stock (3,787) (3,787)| 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity 376,804 357,739 | 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 625,382 520,009 | 62

NOTES AND REMARKS
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
4. All contra entries hereundsr should be indicated in parentheses.

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
results of operations for the year.

5. Crose~checks

2. Roport total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. Ust dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 5§0, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. §13. *Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)

No. 25 under the *Income from Affiliated Companies” subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight—related | Passenger-related
Line | Cross ftem current year | preceding year revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check expenses oXpensss No.
(a) (b) {c) (d) (o) -
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Rallway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 218,200 198,782 218,200 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Rolated 3
4 (104) Switching 7,292 7,753 7,292 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 {106) Demurrage 2,030 2,344 2,030 8
7 (110) Incidental 825 917 825 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit L
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 228,347 209,796 228,347 10
(502) Railway operating revenuee~Transfers from Government
11 Authorities for current operations 1
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred

12 transfers from Government Authorities 12

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES {lines 10-12) 228,347 209,796 228,347 13

14 (531) Railway operating expenses 181,776 170,748 181,776 14

15 Net revenue from railway operations 46,571 39,048 46,571 15

OTHER INCOME Lo

18 (506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 13 15 B 16

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 759

18 (512) Separately operated properties—Profit

19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 16,300

20 (514) Interest Income 1,850

21 (518) Income from sinking and other funds

22 {517) Release of premiums on funded debt

23 (518) Reimbureements received under contracts and agreements

24 (518) Miscellansous income 168

Income from atfiliated companies: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method)
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 313 497
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 19,403 20,742
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 65,974 59,790

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME

29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 272 485
30 {544) Miscellaneous taxes 14
31 {545) Separately operated properties-Loss
32 (548) Maintenance of investment organization
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements

34 (551) Miscelianeous income charges 654 211

35 (553) Uncoliectible accounts 325 (214)}

6 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 1,265 482

a7 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 64,709 59,308
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 107
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Amount for Amount for
Line | Cross tem current year preceding year Line
No. | Check No.
(a) (b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
{548) Interest on funded debt:
38 {a) Fixed interest not in defauit 7,984 5,041 38
39 {b) Interest in defauit 39
40 {547) Interest on unfunded debt 508 2,916 40
41 (548) "Amortization of discount on funded debt 20 27 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (jines 38-41) 8,512, 7,984 42
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 56,197 51,324 43
OTHER DEDUCTUONS
(548) Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 {555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
48 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 56,197 51,324 48
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(558) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 (a) Federal income taxes 6,834 10,008 47
48 (b) State income taxes 842 1,424 48
49 (c) Other income taxes 15 27 49
50 (557) Prowision for deferred taxes 7.571 2,008 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 15,262 13,467 51
52 Income from continuing operations {lines 46-61) 40,935 37,857 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontunued segments (less applicable income taxes
53 of$ ) 53
54 (582) Gain or ioss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 54
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 40,935 37,857 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
] (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 58
57 (580) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 {591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
(] (592) Cumulative effect of changes i accounting principies (less applicable taxof$ ) 680
81 Net income (Loss) (lines §5 + 59 + 60) 40,935 37,857 61
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 Net revenues from railway operations 82
83 (558) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 83
84 (557) Provision for deferred taxes (-) 84
85 Income from lease of road and equipment (=) 85
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 88
67 Net railway operating income (loss) a7
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS

{Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rallroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under *Remarks” the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 608 and 618.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 it debit balance), column {c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 81 column (b), Schedule 210.

€. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c).

Line | Cross item Retained Equity in undis— | Line
No. Check eaminge— tributed eamings --| No--
Unappropriated (losses) of affil——-
iated companies
! (a) (b) () -
1 Balances at beginning of year 279,453 2,269 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings : 2
CREDITS =
3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income 40,622 313 3
4 (603) Appropnations released 4
5 (808) Other credits to retained earnings 5
8 TOTAL 40,622 313 8
DEBITS
7 (812) Debit balance transferred from income "7
8 (818) Other debits to retained earnings T8
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds "9
10 (821) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1 (823) Dividends: Common stock 21,072 11
12 Preferred stock* 798 12
13 TOTAL 21,870 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 8 minus line 13) 18,752 313 14
15 Balances at closs of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 298,205 2,582 15
18 Balances from line 15 {(c) 2,582 N/A 16
Total unappropniated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year 300,787 17
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits dunng year $ LLJ
20 Debits during year [ _ 20.]
21 Balance at Close of year $ 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
22 Account 608 § 22.
23 Account 618 $ 23

*if any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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110 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with
respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, * Sinking Funds®, 718, “Capital Funds”, 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies”, and 717,

*QOther Funds.*

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by

means of letters, figures, and symbois in columns (a), (b), and {c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any securty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered,

giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature
senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as “ Serially 19____to 19__." Abbrewiations in common use in standard financial publications may

Line | Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line
No. No. No. Industry stocks and bonds) of control No.
(a) (b) (c) (d (o)
1 721 Investment in Affiliated Companies 1
2 2
3 A-1 Vil The Arkansas Western Railway Company 100 % 3
4 Joplin Union Depot Company 331/3% 4
5 Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 81/3% 5
6 Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Company 8
7 Common Stock 100 % 7
8 Preferred Stock 100 % 8
9 Prior Preferred Stock 100 % 9
10 10
1 Fort Smith and Van Buren Railway Company 100 % 1
12 Trailer Train Company 1/2 % 12
13 13
14 Total Class A 14
15 18
16 16
17 Advances 17
18 18
19 A-1 Vil Trailer Train Company 19
20 1-1-67 due 4-17-97 1/2 % 20
21 1-1-67 due 4-01-99 1/2 % 21
22 22
23 Total Notes 23
24 24
25 25
26 E-1 Vil The Arkansas Western Railway Company 100 % 28
27 Joplin Union Depot Company - Reserve for Adjustment 331/3% 27
28 Fort Smith and Van Buren Railway Company 100 % 28
20 Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 81/3 % 29
30 Joplin Union Depot Company 3313% 30
31 Kansas City Southern Transport Company, Inc. 100 % 31
32 Kansas City Southern Industries, Inc. 32
33 33
34 Total Advances 34
35 35
36 36
37 Total Account 721 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 111

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

be used to conserve space.

8. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case any
company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other
parties and particulars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged, five particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).

10. This schedule shouid not include securities 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned. give names and extent of control of other entities by
footnotes.

Investments and Advances
Line |Opening Balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 Interest credited No.
to Income
0 @ (h) M 0 k) U]

1 1

2 2

3 828 1,699 2,527 3

4 10 10 4

5 183 183 5

(] 8

7 4,072 4,072 17,038 7

8 67,206 61,659 128,865 1201 8

9 2,715 2,715 180 | o
10 : 10
1 142 1,143 1,285 1"
12 20 20 12
13 13
14 75,176 64,501 139,677 17,338 | 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 77 77 5] 20
21 77 77 6| 21
22 22
23 154 154 11| 28
24 24
25 25
26 2,873 2,873 0 26
27 {40) (40) 27
28 1,039 1,039 0 28
29 3,214 3,214 29
30 167 167 30
31 611 587 24 31
32 5,000 1,000 6,000 0 302 | a2
33 a3
34 12,864 1,000 10,499 3,365 302 | 34
35 35
38 38
37 88,194 65,501 10,499 143,196 17,651 | a7
38 38
39 39
40 40
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for
Line Cross Account beginning onginal road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and exieting lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 4,390 1
2 (3) Grading 22,903 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 576 3
4 (5) Tunneis and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, trestles, and cuiverts 16,376 5
] (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 84,773 7
8 (8) Rail and other track matenal 156,376 8
9 (11) Ballast 36,558 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 449 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 8,445 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 469 12
13 (18) Water stations 52 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 2,112 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 21,536 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 {24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFCICOFC terminals 2,443 19
20 (26) Communication systems 2,804 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 14,961 21
22 (28) Power plants 2 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 355 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 185 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 604 25
26 (39) Public improvements — Construction 2,740 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 2,800 27
28 (45) Power—plant machinery 145 28
29 Other (specify and expiain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 382,054 30
31 (52) Locomotives 77,667 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 94,591 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 {55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (58) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment 829 36
37 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 18 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 644 38
a9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 173,749 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 1,676 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 38,958 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 596,437 43
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 113
SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenditures Credits for Balance
Line Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. Check during the year during the year during the year close of year No.
]
(o) 0 @ (h)

1 351 351 4,741 1

2 1,194 1,194 24,097 2
3 0 576 3
4 4
5 2,781 2,781 19,157 5
] 8
7 4,093 4,792 (699) 84,074 7
8 15,507 19,001 (3,494) 152,882 8
9 2,005 1,601 404 36,962 9
10 3 3 452 10
11 779 779 9,224 1
12 469 12
13 52 13
14 0 2,112 14
15 2,393 2,393 23,929 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 79 79 2,522 19
20 468 468 3,272 20
21 3,220 8 3,212 18,173 21
22 0 2 22
23 11 11 366 23
24 12 12 197 24
25 0 604 25
26 191 191 2,931 26
27 352 352 3,152 27
28 145 28
29 29
30 33,439 25,402 8,037 390,091 30
31 32,156 1,053 31,103 108,770 31
32 4,549 4,266 283 94,874 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
38 0 829 3s.
37 18 37
38 1,865 1,865 2,509 38-
39 38,570 5,319 33,251 207,000 39
40 0 1,676 40
41 41
42 (13,434) (13,434) 25,524 42
43 58,575 30,721 27,854 624,291 43
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114  KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Show in columns (b) and (o), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to pute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in

columne (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used In puting the dep harges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment
used, but not owned, when the ents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Noe. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents thereirom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-26-00, 36-21-00, 368-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-26-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the p rates to be
hould be d from the D ber charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates

shown for the respective primary accounts

were sffective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. Allleased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary

property.
3. Show In columns (o), (f), and (g) data applicable 10 Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.
4. [t depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.

hedule may be i

luded for each such

Authority for the di inuance of hould be shown in a footnote Indlcating the accouni(s) effected.
5. Disclosures in the respecth lons of this schedule may be omitted If either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equip owned, respectively
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
Account 11 121 composite composite
Line At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate Line
No. of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) | Ne.
(a) ®) (c) (d) (o) n @
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 22,903 23,950 0.99 1
2 { (4) Other, right-of~way expenditures 576 577 1.99 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 16,376 19,157 0.97 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures §
6 | (8) Ties 84,773 83,939 4.75 8
7 | (9) Rail and other track matenal 156,376 158,324 3.77 7
8 |(11) Ballast 36,558 37,074 8.27 8
9 [(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 449 452 0.86 9
10 |(16) Station and office buildings 8,444 9,223 2.21 10
11 [(17) Roadway buildings 469 469 3.58 11
12 |(18) Water stations 52 52 6.46 12
13 {(19) Fuel stations 2,112 2,112 2.80 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 21,536 23,930 2.27 14
15 |(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 2,443 2,522 2.17 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 2,804 3,272 5.11 19
20 |(27) Signals and interlockers 14,961 18,026 2.21 20
21 |(28) Power plants 2 2 12.00 21
22 [(31) Power-transmission systems 355 366 0.14 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 185 197 1.40 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 604 604 3.17 24
25 |(39) Public improvements—~Construction 2,740 2,931 2.09 25
286 [(44) Shop machinery 2,800 3,152 3.50 . 26
27 |(45) Power—plant machinery 145 145 1.19 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 20
30 TOTAL ROAD 377,663 390,476 3.87 30
EQUIPMENT
31 |(52) Locomotives 77,667 108,771 2.68 31
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 94,473 94,829 2.92 a2
33 {(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
36 [(57) Work equipment 797 797 0.00 38
37 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 16 16 0.00 37
38 |(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 627 2,492 20.00 38
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 173,580 206,905 2.99 39
40 GRAND TOTAL 551,243 597,381 N/A N/A 40
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SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Discliose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. "Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. inciude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are inciuded
in the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and "Other Rente—Credit—Equipment* accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that

is used but not owned when the resulting rents are inciuded in *L.ease Rental-—-Debit—Equipment” account and “Other Rente—Debit—Equipment” accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumuiated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)
2. |If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.
3. Adebit balance in cloumns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated “Dr.”
4. i there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be
given.
5. Enter amounts repressnting amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE [ |
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other - Balance
Line | Cross atbeginning | operating credits debits atcloseof |Line
No. | Check of year oxpenses your No.
(a) (b} (c) (d) (o) (B (0)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 9,763 230 84 9,909 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 210 11 221 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (8) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 5,427 192 158 5,461 4
5 {7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 37,595 3,984 4,916 36,663 ]
7 (9) Rail and other track matenial 46,594 6,362 17,315 35,641 7
8 (11) Ballast 20,229 3,022 1,628 21,623 | s
) {13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 285 9 224} o
10 (16) Station and office buildings 3,226 170 5 3391 | 10
1" {(17) Roadway buildings 286 13 209 1
12 (18) Water stations 53 53| 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 854 58 9121 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 6,938 482 7420 | 14
1§ (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 1,582 53 1,635 ) 18
19 (26) Communication systems 1,598 129 1,727 | 19
20 (27) Signale and interlockers 4,811 398 8 5201 | 20
21 (20) Power plants 3 3| 2
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 215 6 221} 22
23 {35) Miscellaneous structures 122 6 128 | 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 510 19 5291 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 1,606 58 1,664 | 25
268 (44) Shop machinery* 1,534 83 1,617 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 145 145 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) (398) 36 (362)] 20
30 TOTAL ROAD 143,188 15,321 24,114 134,395 30
EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 24,735 2,911 856 26,790 | 3t
32 (53) Freight-train cars 73,904 2,458 939 75,423 | a2
33 (54) Passenger—train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
26 (57) Work equipment 799 799§ 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 15 151 a7

38 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 327 291 618 | 38
39 Amortization Adjustmente 360 (120) 240 | 30
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 100,140 5,540 1,795 103,885 | 40
T GRAND TOTAL 243,328 20,861 25,909 238,280 | 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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SCHEDULE 340 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the compogite rates used in computing
the depreciation charges for the month of December. and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the compasite percentage of all road and equipment
accounts, respectively, ascetained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the for the same month. This schedule should inciude only improvements to leased property
charged to Account 732, “Improvements on Leased Property.® The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission,
except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed
from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnotse.

2. Allimprovements to leased properties may be combined and ane composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included
for each such propenty.

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base ehould he reported, nevertheless, in support of deprecitation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruais should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) atfected.

4. Disclosures in the respecive sactions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 6% of total road owned or toal equipment owned, respectively. However. line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base Annual compoeite-~
Line rate - Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year {percent) No.
(a) {b) )] C]
ROAD
1 [(3) Grading 1
2 |(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 [(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 {(8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
8 [(8) Ties s
7 | (9) Rail and other track material 7
8 | (11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 [ (16) Station and office buildings 1 1 10
11 | (17) Roadway Buildings Ll
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations 13
14 | (20) Shops ans enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves L.
18 | (25) TOFCICOFC terminais 18
19 | (26) Communication systems 19
20 | (27) Signais and interlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (38) Public improvements—Construction 25
28 | (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 { All other road accounts 28
29 | Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 1 1 X
EQUIPMENT
31 | {52) Locomotives 3
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 118 118 32
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars B
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 | (56) Floating equipment 35
38 | (57) Work equipment 32 32 38
37 | (58) Miscellanecus equipment 2 2 L4
38 | (58) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 17 17 »
39 | Amortization Adjustments ad
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 169 169 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 170 170 7

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expenses.
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SCHEDULE 342 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
({Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required information conceming to debits and credits to Account 733. *Accumulated depreciation—improvements on Leased Property,”
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, hte depreciation charges for which are included in
operation expenses of the respondent.

2. If any entries are made for column (d) *Other credits* or column (f) *Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance
in column (b) or (g) for any primary account shouid be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.*

3. Any inconsistency between the credite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operation expenses should be fully explained on page 35.

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or tatal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 38, Grand Total, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance .
Line | Cross atbeginning | operating credits debits atciose of | Line
No. |Check of year expenses yoar—- No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o) 0 () B
ROAD ' :
1 (3) Grading S 1
2 (4) Other. right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
8 (8) Ties 8
7 (8) Rail and other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 1 1 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings -
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses ‘14
15 (22) Storage warehouses - 16
18 (23) Wharves and docks ‘18
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {25) TOFC/ICOFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 (28) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscelianeous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Conetruction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-piant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD , 1 1 20
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives s -80
31 (53) Freight-tramn cars 9 1 92 3t
32 (54) Passenger-irain cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (58) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 38
37 (58) CGomputer systems and word
processing equipment 17 17§ 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 108 1 0 109 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 109 1 0 110 39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line |Cross Acocount Title Balanoe at cicse Balance at Begin— | Line
No. |Check of year ning of year No.
@) () ()
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 4 @]- 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 2
3 703 Special Deposits 3
Accounts Receivable A
4 704 ~ Loan and Notes 4
5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 871 827 5
6 708 - Customers 12,550 12,181 | 6
7 707 - Other 1,027 4891 7
8 709, 708 ~ Accrued Accounts Receivables (5.576) 5771] 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 1,956 9
10 700.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectibie Accounts (701) (556)| 10
11 710,713, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Defeired income Tax Debits 2,523 5191 11
12 712 Materiale and Supplies 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,646 19,227 | 14
Other Assets
15 715,718, 717 Special Funds 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 2,073 1,644-f 16
17 722,723 Other investments and Advances 2 2|17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Marketable Equity Securities~Cr.
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (lees Depreciation)
$51 1,207 8021 19
20 739, 741 Other Assots 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 2,110 265 | 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 5,392 2,713 23
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h &b 166,428 160,060 | 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col.h &b 65,454 66,062 | 25 |
26 731,732 Unallocated items 14,607 13,282 | 26
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (123,828) (123,900)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 122,661 115,504 | 28
——
29 TOTAL ASSETS 140,699 137,444 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
{Dollars in Thousands)
Line {Cross Aocount Title Balance atciose § Balance at Begin—- | Line.
No. |Check of year ning of year No.~
(a) (d) ()
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: interline and Other Balances 672 899 | 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 9,697 56,340 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable (8) (8)]-33
34 755, 758 Interest and Dividends Payable 295 412 | M4
35 757 Payables to Affillated Companies 75 75 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 22,823 17,741 | 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 901 1,794 | 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 5 5| 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 3,990 4,237 | 39.
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 38,450 81,485} 40
Non-Current Liabllities

4 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 4
42 768 Equipment Obligations 5,924 9,646 | 42
43 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 269 | 43
44 768 Debt in Defauit 44 .
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46-
47 781 Interest in Defauit 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 484
49 786 Accumulated Deferred income Tax Credits 22,878 22442 | 49
50 771,772,774, 775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

782, 784 14,539 11,986 | 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 43,341 44,343 51_

Shareholders’ Equity
52 781, 792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L. 53 & 54) 9,000 9,000 | 52
53 Common Stock 4,000 4,000 | 53
54 Preferred Stock 5,000 5,000 | 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 127,948 66,288 | 56
Retained Earnings: .

57 797 Appropniated 57
58 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) (78,040) (63,682)| 58
59 798.1 Net Unreahized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59-
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity 58,908 11,606 | 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 140,699 137,444 | 62°

NOTES AND REMARKS
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LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY

Year: 1991

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses.

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
rosults of operations for the year.

5. Crose-checks

2. Report tatal operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b} = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accountad for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 84, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. §13. “Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)

No. 25 under the “Income from Affiliated Companies® subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column ()
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-related | Passenger~related
Line | Cross Item current year | preceding year revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check oxpenses oXpenees —~ No.
{a) (b) (c) (d) (o) -
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Rallway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 86,065 102,427 86,065 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 {104) Switching 6.056 5,599 6,056 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
8 (108) Demurrage 753 839 753 [
7 (110) Incidental 133 181 133 7
8 (121) Joint Facllity-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 8
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities-iines 1-9) 93,007 109,046 93,007 10
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
1 Authorities for current operations 1"
(503) Raillway operating revenues—Amoruzation of deferred

12 transfers from Government Authorities 12

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 93,007 109,046 93,007 13

14 (531) Railway operating expenses 89,365 97,590 89,365 14

15 Net revenue from railway operations 3,642 11,456 3,642 15

OTHER INCOME 2

18 {508) Revenue from property used in other than carrer operations 15 15 18 |

17 (510) Misceilaneous rent income 531 470 17

18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit t

19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 19

20 (514) Interest income 2 20 |

21 (516) income from sinking and other funds 5 21

22 (617) Releass of premiume on funded debt i 22

23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 2]

24 (519) Miscellaneous income 160 289 3 24 |

income from affiliated companies: 519 &

25 a. Dividends (equity method) : 25 |

28 b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 695 765 26 |

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 1,401 1,541 27

28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 5,043 12,997 | 28 |

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME g : 2 %

29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 862 6 29

30 {544) Miscellaneous taxes 30 |

31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 3

32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 2|

33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements : B

34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 22 (15) jeis Cadl|

35 {553) Uncollectible accounts 148 110 [ 35 |

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 1,032 101 364

37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 4,011 12,896 Ji: L4

18 |
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LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 121
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)
Amount for Amount for
Line | Cross item current year preceding year- Line
No. | Check No.
(a) (b} (© - \
FIXED CHARGES

(548) interest on funded debt:
as (a) Fixed intersst not in defauit 1,123 1,505 38
39 (b) Interest in defauit 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 160 606 40
4 (548) Amortzation of discount on funded debt 9 18 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 1,292 2,129 42
43 income after fixed charges (lines 37. 42) 2,719 10,767 43

. OTHER DEDUCTUONS

(540) Interest on funded debt:

44 (c) Contingent interest 4
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS .
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 4%
48 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 2,719 10,767 48
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(558) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 (a) Federal income taxes 2,014 2,236 47
48 (b) State income taxes 198 318 48
49 (c) Other income taxes 49
50 (557) Provision for deferred taxes (1,435) 1,294 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 144 3,848 51
52 Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 1,942 6,919 52

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
53 of$ ) 53
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 54
55 Income before extraordinary tems (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 1,942 6,919 55

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES

56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 {580) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (581) Provision for deferred taxes~—Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
680 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounung principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 60
81 Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 1,942 6,919 61

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 Net revenues from railway operations 62
63 (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (=) 83
84 (557) Provision for deferred taxes (-) 64
85 Income from leass of road and equipment (=) 85
68 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 66
87 Net railway operating income (loss) &7
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122 LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. Ali contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under *Remarks® the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 608 and 618.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

S. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balancs), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 81 column (b), Scheduie 210.

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exciusive of any amounts included in column (c).

Line | Cross item Retained Equity in undie— | Line-
No. Check eaminge- tributed eamings No.
Unappropriated (losses) of affil-
iated companies-
(@) (b) ©
1 Balances at beginning of year (65,030) 1,348 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings K
CREDITS
3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income 1,247 695 3
4 (603) Appropnations released 4
5 (808) Other credits to retained eamings 5
8 TOTAL 1,247 695 8
DEBITS
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (618) Other debits to retained eamings 8
9 (820) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Commen stock 16,000 1
12 Preferred stock® 300 12
13 TOTAL 16,300 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) (15,053) 695 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) (80,083) 2,043 15
16 Balances from line 15 (c) 2,043 N/A 16
Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (768) of year (78,040) 17
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits durning year [ T, 19
20 Debits during year  § 20
21 Balance at Close of year §$ _ -2
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:

22 Account 608 $ N 2
23 Account 618§ 23

*If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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124 LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsacured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with
respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, *Sinking Funds®, 718, *Capital Funds”, 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies®, and 717,
*Other Funds.”

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by
means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged. or otherwise encumbered,
giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature
serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as *Serially 19___to 19___." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may

Line { Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line
No. No. No. Industry stocks and bonds) of control No.
{a) ) (c) (@) (e)
1 721 investment in Affiliated Companies 1
2 2
3 Capital Stock 38
4 4
5 A-1 Vil Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportaion Company 100 % 5
6 Landa Motor Lines 100 % (]
7 7
8 Total Class A 8
9 )
10 10
1 Total Capital Stock 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 Advances 16
17 17
18 E-1 Vil Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportaion Company 100 % 18
19 10
20 Total Advances 20
21 21
22 22
23 Total Account 721 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 a2
33 33
34 34
35 35
38 36
37 37
as as
39 39
40 40

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
be used to conserve space.

8. if any of the companies included in this schedule are controiled by respondent the percent of control shouid be shown in column (e). In case any
company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulare 1n a footnote. In casss of joint control, give names of other
parties and particulars of control.

7. It any advances reported are pledged, five particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominaily settled on a current basis).

10. This schedule shouid not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by
footnotes.

investments and Advances
Line {Opening Balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than eale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 Interest credited - | No.
to income
0 (@ (h) ® (0] () ® -
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 10 10 5
8 20 20 e
7 7
8 30 30 8
9 [
10 10
11 30 30 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 266 266 0 18
19 19
20 266 266 0 20
21 21
22 22
23 296 266 30 23
24 24
25 25
28 26
27 27
28 28
29 20
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 4
35 35
36 ! 38
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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126 LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991
SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
- Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for

Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and oxisting lines, - No.

road extensions reorganizations, elo.

’ (a) () (©) (@

1 {2) Land for transportation purposes 1,620 1
2 (3) Grading 10,100 : 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 124 3
4 (5) Tunneis and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, tresties, and cuiverts 7.229 t 5
8 (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 51,519 7
8 (8) Rail and other track matenal 54,340 . 8
9 (11) Ballast 18,866 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 225 {10
1 (16) Station and office buildings 3,476 2 1
12 (17) Roadway buildings 19 12
13 {18) Water stations 19 13
14 (18) Fuel stations 393 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 1,718 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 18
17 (23) Wharves and docks 217
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves i 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 2,955 219
20 (26) Communication systems 775 - 20
21 (27) Signals and interiockers 4,984 21
22 (28) Power plants 23 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 340 + 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 72 ~ 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 264 . 25
26 {(39) Public improvements — Construction 850 v 28
27 (44) Shop machinery 115 27
28 (45) Power—plant machinery 34 . 28
29 Othar (specify and explain) 20
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 160,060 ;30
31 (62) Locomatives 17.906 - 3t
32 (53) Freight=train cars 47,886 - 32
33 (54) Passenger-tram cars 8
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment -
35 (56) Floating equipment a4 35
38 (57) Work equipment 251 -~ 38
37 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 19 - 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment — 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 66,062 * 39
40 (78) Interest during construction 609 - 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment -4
42 (90) Construction in progress 12,673 - 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 239,404 T 43
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SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenditures Credits for Balance
Line Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. Check during the year during the year during the year close of year No.-!
(e) ® (9 h)
1 90 2 88 1,708 1
2 652 3 649 10,749 2
3 2 2 126 3
4 4
§ 2,413 2,413 9,642 5
8 8
7 2,824 2,735 89 51,608 7
8 7,820 5,017 2,803 57,143 8
9 1,237 1,242 (5) 18,861 9
10 0 225 10
11 0 3,476 11
12 0 19 12
13 0 19 13
14 11 11 404 14
15 1,718 15
18 18l
17 17
18 18
18 0 2,955 19
20 111 111 886 20
21 186 186 5,170 21
22 23 22|
23 340 23:
24 72 24
25 264 25
26 21 21 871 26.
27 115 27
28 34 28
29 29
30 15,367 8,999 6,368 166,428 30
31 146 (146) 17,760 31
32 462 (462) 47,424 32
33 33
34 34
35 35.
38 251 38:
37 0 19 37
38 38
39 0 608 (608) 65,454 304
40 609 40
41 41
42 1,325 1,325 13,998 42
43 16,692 9,607 7,085 246,489 43 ).
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SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Doliare in Thousands)
1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used 10 compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in

columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used 10 compute the depreciation charges ior the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite -
rates used In computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on knes 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounta, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary acoount composite rates 1o the depreciation base usad in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the oost of equipment
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-26-00, 31~21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23~00, 35-22-00, and 35-26-00. & should include the cost of squipment cwned and lsased to others when the rents theretrom ase included in the rent for
squipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 38-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 38-25-00, inciusive. The compoasite rates used shouid
be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commussion, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates 1o be
shown for the respectivo pnmary accounts shouid be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates -
were sffective during the year, give full particulare in a footnote.

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for sach pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included for sach such
property.

3. Show in columns (e), (1), and (g) data appiicable to Lessor property, when the rent thersfore is inciuded In Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inciusive.

4, If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any acoount, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuancs of acoruals shouid be shown in a footnots indicating the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either totai road ieased from others or total equipment lsased from others represents
less than 5% of tolal road ownod or total equipment owned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual -.
Account i 1211 composite composite -
Line At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate— |tine
No. of year of year {percent) of year of year (percent) | No.-
@ ®) © (d) (®) o )
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 10,100 10,752 1.14 1
2 | (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 124 126 1.88 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and cuiverts 7.229 9,642 1.85 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures ]
8 | (8) Ties 51,519 51,424 3.58 ]
7 | (8) Rail and other track material 54,340 51,946 2.49 7
8 {(11) Ballast 18,866 18,884 5.55 8
9 {(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 225 225 0.04 L
10 |(16) Station and office buildings 3,476 3.476 3.36 10 }-
11 [(17) Roadway buiidings 19 19 5.18 1
12 |(18) Water stations 19 19 5.18 12
13 {(19) Fuel stations 393 403 3.49 13
14 {(20) Shops and enginehouses 1,718 1,718 3.46 14
15 [(22) Storage warehouses 15
18 [(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 2,955 2,955 3.97 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 775 885 4.59 19
20 {(27) Signale and interiockers 4,984 4,997 2.63 20 §
21 |(28) Power plants 23 23 2.87 21
22 |(31) Power=transmission systems 340 340 3.93 22.
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 72 72 3.63 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 264 264 0.20 24
25 |(39) Public improvements—Construction 850 871 3.28 25
26 {(44) Shop machinery 115 115 1.72 2)
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 34 34 1.34 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 158,440 159,190 3.16 - 304
EQUIPMENT
31 |(52) Locomotives 17.594 17,554 4.25 31
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 47,886 47,576 3.07 32
33 |(54) Passenger—train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
36 |(57) Work equipment 251 251 0.00 38
37 {(58) Miscellaneous equipment 2 2 0.00 37
38 {(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 38
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 65,733 65,383 3.37 30 ¢
40 GRAND TOTAL 224173 224 573 N/A N/A 40
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LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 129

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
{Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. *Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and usad road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included
in the “Lease Rentals—Credit--Equipment* accounts and *Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resuiting rents are inciuded in *Lease Rental—-Debit—Equipment” account and “Other Rents--Debit—Equipment® accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2. It any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.

3. A debit balance in cloumns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated “Dr.*

4. It there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be
given.

5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authounzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 20 and 39. --

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |
During the year During the year ]
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other — Balance.-:
Line { Cross at beginning | operating credits debite atcioss of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses yout~ No.
(a) (b (c) (d) (9) (L) @.:
ROAD .

1 (3) Grading 3,675 116 22 3,768 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 68 2 701 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4,707 145 59 4,793 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
] (8) Ties 26,225 1,839 2,814 25,250 8
7 (8) Rail and other track material 24,431 1,390 2,680 23,141 7
8 (11) Ballast 9,745 1,031 1,242 9,534 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 166 3 169 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 2,224 84 1 - 23071 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings 19 19| n
12 (18) Water stations 19 19 12
13 (18) Fuel stations 186 13 198-] 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 1,063 46 1,109 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 16
18 {23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFCICOFC terminais 929 117 1,046 | 18
19 (26) Communication systems 71 4 . 7751 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 1,221 137 1,358 | 20
21 (29) Power plants 21 21| 21
22 (31) Power=tranemission systems 280 12 292 | 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 38 3 41} 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 262 1 263.| 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 752 28 780} 25
28 (44) Shop machinery” 102 1 103.] 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 26 264 27
28 All other road accounts . 28
20 Amortization (Adjustments) (756) 69 (687)] 20

30 TOTAL ROAD 76,174 5,041 6,818 74,397 |

EQUIPMENT T
31 (52) Locomotives 10,361 724 44 11,041} 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 36,873 1,447 386- 37934 | 3
(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 {55) Highway revenue equipment M4
(56) Floating equipment 35
(57) Work equipment 251 251 | 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 2 2| a7
38 (58) Computer systems and word

processing equipment 38
Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 47 487 2,171 430 49,228 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 123,661 7.212 7,248 123625 | 41

* To be reported with equipment expensas rather than W & S expenses.
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130 LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991
SCHEDULE 340 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
show the depreciation base ussd in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing
the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment
accounts, respectively, ascetained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property
charged to Account 732, *improvements on Leased Property.” The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission,
except that where the uss of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts shouid be recomputed
from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included
for each such property.

3. it depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of deprecitation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respecive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othere or total equipment leased from others represents
jess than 5% of total road owned or toal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base Annual compoeite-
Line rate » Line
No. Acoount At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
ROAD
1 {(3) Grading 1
2 | (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 [(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 |(8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
8 {(8) Ties s
7 |(8) Rail and other track material 7
8 |(11) Ballast 8
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and eigns 9
10 | (16) Station and office buildings 10
11 | (17) Roadway Buildings 1"
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stations 13
14 { (20) Shops ans enginehouses 14
15 {(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 18
17 | (24) Coal and ote wharves 17
18 {(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 | (28) Communication systems 10
20 | (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 | (28) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-tranemission systems 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(39) Public improvements—Construction 25
268 | (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 ) All other road accounts 28
29 | Amortization (Adjustments) 20
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomotives 312 206 23.06 | a1
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 | (54) Passenger~train cars 33.
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 4
35 | (56) Floating equipment 35
38 |(57) Work equipment 38
37 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 17 17 37
38 | (58) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 38
39 | Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 329 223 4
41 GRAND TOTAL 329 223 41
* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expenses.
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LOUISIANA & ARKANSAS RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 131

SCHEDULE 342 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required information concerning to debits and credits to Account 733. “Accumulated depreciation—Iimprovements on Leased Property,”
during the year relating to Improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, hte depreciation charges for which are included in
operation expenses of the respondent.

2. If any entries are made for column (d) “Other credits® or column (f) “Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance
in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operation expenses should be fully expiained on page 35.

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements. These debits should not excesd investment, etc.

§. Details in the respective sactions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment ieased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or tatal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compieted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirom’ento Other Balance
Line |Cross at beginning | operating credits debits atcloseof |Line
No. |Check of year expenses year-. No.
(a) (d) (©) (@) {e) U] o .
ROAD .
1 (3) Grading 1
2 ) gthor. right=of-way expenditures 2
3 {5) Tunnels and subways - 3
4 (8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
8 (8) Ties 8
7 {9) Rail and other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs -9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 10
L (17) Roadway buildings n
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
18 (23) Wharves and docks 18
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminais ‘18
19 {26) Communication systems 19
20 (27 Signals and interiockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 {31) Power~transmission systems 22
23 (35) Misceilaneous structures 23
24 {37) Roadway machines 24
25 {39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery” 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
20 TOTAL ROAD ‘29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 224 28 64 188§ 30
31 (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (58) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
38 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 38
37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 37
a8 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 224 28 64 188 § 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 224 28 64 188 § 39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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132 THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY YEAR 1991
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross Aococount Tite Balance at close Balance at Begin~-{ Line -
No. |Cheok of year ningof year. | No.-
@) {b) () -
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary Cash investments 2
3 703 Special Doposits 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 — Loan and Notes 4
5 708 - interline and Other Balances 7 61 5
6 708 - Customers 129 1 6
7 707 - Other 3 1 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 121 64-)- 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 36 9
10 709.5 - Loss: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 104
1 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Defarred Income Tax Debits 1
12 712 Materials and Supplies 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 296 721 14
Other Assets
15 715,718,717 Special Funds 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliatad Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 16
17 722,723 Other Investments and Advances 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities~Cr. 18
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) .
$1 19
20 730, 741 Other Assets 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 1 1y
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1 0( 23
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col. h &b 6,827 6,852 | 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h &b 25.
26 731,732 Unallocated items 13 13| 26
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (5,508) (5,491)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 1,332 1,374 | 28
—_
29 TOTAL ASSETS 1,629 1,446 | 29
——— |

NOTES AND REMARKS
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THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY YEAR 1991 133 -
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollare in Thousands)
Line |Cross Acoount Title Balance at close Balance at Begin- | Line
No. |Check of year ning of year = No.s
(a) (®) ()
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 1] 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages (927)| 32
33 754 Qther Accounts Payable 33
34 758, 758 interest and Dividends Payable Kl
35 757 Payables to Affillated Companies 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 133 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 16 68 |} 37
38 763 Other Current Liabllities 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long~Term Debt due Within One Year 39}
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 149 (858)| 40
Non-Current Liabllities

41 785, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 4
42 768 Eguipment Obligations 42
43 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 43
44 768 Debt in Defauit 44-
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 1,065 3,937 | 45
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46 |
47 781 Interest in Default 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 48-
49 786 Accumulated Deferred income Tax Credits 448 448 | 49
50 771,772,774, 775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferved Credits

782,784 9 91 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 1,522 4,394 | 51

Sharehoiders’ Equity
52 791,792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) {L 53 & 54) 650 650 | 52
53 Common Stock 650 650 | 53
54 Preferred Stock 54-
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 5,961 4,262 | 56
Retained Earnings:
57 7907 Appropnated 57
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) (6,653) (7,002)| 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity (42) (2,090)| 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,629 1,446-| 62
NOTES AND REMARKS
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THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
{Dollars in Thousands)
4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses.

1. Disclose the requetted information for the respondent pertaining to the
results of operations for the year.

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on

5. Cross~checks

Schedule 210

Line 15, column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b)

Line 50, column (b)

= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, column (b)
= Line 64, column (b)

Schedule 210

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. "Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the *income from Affiliated Companies® subsaction of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. - Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-related | Passsnger-selated
Line } Cross item cumrent year | preceding year revenue & revenue & . Line
No. | Check expenses 8XpPONses~ No.
(a) (b} (©) (d) (o) -
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Rallway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 893 1,047 893 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Switching 0 4
5 {105) Water Transfors 5
8 (108) Demurrage (2) 2 L
7 (110) Incidental 0 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facllity~Debit 9
(501) Raiiway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities=lines 1-9) 891 1,047 891 10
(602) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
11 Authorities for current operations LL
(503) Raiiway operating revenues—Amortization of deferred
12 transfers from Government Authorities 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 891 1,047 891 13
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 341 352 341 14
15 Net revenue from railway operations 550 695 550 15 |
OTHER INCOME BHIT
16 (508) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations F 18
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 6 4 B i 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties—Profit : S 18
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) oo 19
20 (514) Interest income b 20
21 {516) Income from sinking and other funds : “’c‘? ‘ 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 5 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 2 23|
24 (519) Miscellaneous income : : 24 |
income from affiliated companies: 519 = ; i
25 a. Dividends (equity method) g 25 |
26 b. Equity in undistributed eamnings (losses) - 26 |
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 6 4 p 27 |
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 16, 27) 556 699 prii 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME :’f %
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carier operations g f;:, g 29 |
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes et 30
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 5 39% 3
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization : k,@ﬁ':j 32
a3 (550) Income Transterred under contracts nad agreements g ;E-m s 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges oy 3|
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts ey 35|
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) Ehe 381
a7 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 38) 556 699 i a7
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THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

135

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

Cross
Check

(a)

Amount for
current year

(b)

Amount for
preceding year

©

Line
No.

FIXED CHARGES
(546) interest on funded debt:
{(a) Fixed interest not in default

(b) Interest in default

(547) Interest on unfunded debt

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)

slR|2|8(8|8

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

556

sihiz|8|8(8

OTHER DEDUCTUONS
(546) iInterest on funded debt:
{c) Contingent interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

48

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

556

699

8\&

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) income taxes on ordinary income:
{a) Federal income taxes

179

(b) State income taxes

31

(c) Other income taxes

(657) Provision for deferred taxes

®

z|g|s|&|2

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

207

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51)

349

slelsislaly

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
of§ )

(582) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ )

SR8

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54)

a8

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary items (Net)

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items

(591) Provision for deferred taxes——Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58)

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principies (less applicable taxof § )

21818|1819|8

Net income (Logs) (lines 65 + 56 + 80)

349

21818|%]|9]8

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROY)
Net revenues from raiiway operations

(558) Income taxes on ordinary income ()

(557) Provision for deferred taxes (=)

Income from iease of road and equipment (=)

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+)

LB{&|R|B[R

Net railway operating income (loss)

QBRI |R
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THE ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS

{Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Rallroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks” the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 8186.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the --
equity method of accounting.

§. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines --
3 and 7. shouid agree with line 81 column (b), Schedule 210.

8. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earmings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c).

Line | Cross Jtem Retained Equity in undie— | Line:
No. Check eamings- tributed eamings Nt_x:
Unappropriated (losses) of affil---
lated companies -
(a) (&) ©
1 Balances at beginning of year (7.002) ‘1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamnings -2
CREDITS
3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income 349 3
4 (803) Appropriations released 4
5 (608) Other credits to retained eamings 5
8 TOTAL 349 -8
DEBITS -
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings -8
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds -9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
T) (623) Dividends: Common stock LA
12 Preferred stock® 12
13 TOTAL 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 349 14
15 Balances at close of year (ines 1, 2, and 14) (6.653) 15
16 Balances from line 15 () N/A ~ 16
Totat unappropriated retained eamings and equity in
undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (788) of year (6,653) 17
18 (787) Total appropriated retained eamings: 13
19 Credits during year  $__ L)
20 Dobitsduringyear  $_______ 20
21 Balance at Close of year 3______ 21-
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
22 Account 608 $ 22
23 Account 818§ 23

*If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock. give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures dunng Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for
Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and existing lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc.
(@) (b) (c) (d

1 (2) Land for transportation purpoges 7 1
2 (3) Grading 109 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, trestles, and cuilverts 214 5
] (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 1,986 7
8 (8) Rail and other track material 3,414 8
9 (11) Ballast 1,106 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 12 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 2 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 12
13 (18) Water stations 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 14
16 (20) Shope and enginehouses 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 19
20 (26) Communication systems 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 21
22 (20) Power plants 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 23
24 (35) Misceilaneous structures 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 25
26 (39) Public improvements — Construction 2 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 28
29 Other {specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 6,852 30
31 (52) Locomotives 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (58) Computer systems and word processing equipment 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 13 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 6,865 43
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ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 139
SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)
— ——— |
Expenditures Crodits for Balance
Line Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. Check during the year during the year during the year close of year No..-
(o) U] {0 0))
1 7 1
2 109 2
3 3
4 4
5 214 5
8 8
7 3 (3) 1,983 7
8 2 (2) 3,412 8
9 14 34 (20) 1,086 9|
10 12 10
11 2 1
12 127
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 19-
20 20}
21 21
22 2
23 23.
24 24
25 26
28 2 28
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 14 39 (25) 6,827 30
31 31
32 32.
33 33
34 34.
35 35~
38 38"
37 3r
38 a8
39 39
40 13 401-
41 41
42 42
a3 14 39 (25) 6,840 43
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140  ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPREGIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Doliare in Thousands)
1. Show in columns (b) and (o), for sach primary acoount, m.apmbmuud:mnm«pmmnhmo month of January, and in

columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation bass usad 1o computs the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columne (d) and (g) show the composite - -
rates used in computing the deprecistion charges for the month of December, and on knes 30 and 39 of thess columns show the composite perosntage for all road
and equipment accounts, respoctively, ssosriained by applying the pnmary acoount composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total 80 computsd by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not inciude the cost of squipment

used, but not owned, when the rents thersfore are included In the rent for squipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-26-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,

35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 36-25-00. it shouid inciude the cost of equipment owned and isased to others when the rents thersfrom are inciuded in the rent for

equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32~23-00, 32-25~00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The compasite rates used should

be those prescribed or ctherwice authorized by the Commission, #xoept that where the use of component rates has been suthorized, the composite rates 10 be

shown for the respective primary acoounts shouid be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates ~

were effective during the year, give full particuiars in a footnote.
2. All leased properties may be combined and cne composite rate computed for each primary account, or a ssparate schedule may be included for each such

property.

3. Show in columns (o), (1), and (g) data appiicabie to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,

31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. i depreciation acoruaie have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base shouid be reported, nevertheless, in

Authority for the discontinuance of accruais should ba shown in a footnote indicating the acoount(e) etfected.

5, Disciosures in the reapective

of thie schedul

losa than 5% of total road owned or total squipment owned, respectively.

iation -

of dep

L

may be omtted if either total road leased from others or total equipment ieased from others represents -

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual .
U Account A AN 121 composite A inni At close con'l:gdu Une
No, %?"y::'.'}' " %ttcy':u. (por:c::m) %?oyﬁ: "1 ‘oryear {(percent) | No.
@ ®) (c) ()] (o) U] @
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 109 109 0.25 1
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 214 214 0.78 4
5 { (7) Elevated structures §
6 | (8) Ties 1,986 1,983 1.13 8
7 | (9) Rail and other track material 3414 3,412 0.36 7
8 {(11) Ballast 1,106 1,087 1.67 8
9 [(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 12 12 1.10 L
10 {(16) Sration and office buildings 2 2 0.00 10
11 {(17) Roadway buildings 1
12 [(18) Water stations 12
13 {(19) Fuel stations 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 {(22) Storage warehouses 18
16 [(23) Wharves and docks 18
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminais 18
19 {(26) Communication systems 19
20 |(27) Signais and interiockers 20
21 |(29) Power plante 21
22 {(31) Power~transmission systems 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 )(37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(38) Public improvements—Construction 2 2 0.00 25
26 |(44) Shop machinery 206
27 |(45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 | Amortization (Adjustments) 20
30| TOTAL ROAD 6,845 6,821 0.81 30
EQUIPMENT N
31 }{52) Locomotives 314
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 32
33 |(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 }(56) Floating equipment 35
38 |(57) Work equipment 36
37 {(58) Miscelianeous equipment 37
38 |(59) Computer systems and word

processing equipment 38

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 39

40 GRAND TOTAL 6,845 6,821 N/A N/A 40
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ARKANSAS WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 141

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Discloss the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. *Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and squipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are included
in the "Lease Rentale—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rente—~Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is usad but not owned when the resuiting rents are included in ”Lease Rental—Debit-—Equipment® account and *Other Rents—Debit—Equipment” accounts.

(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)
2. if any data are inciuded in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.
3. Adebit balance in cloumns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated *Dr.”
4. Itthere is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be
given.
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.---

- | s
-

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other — Balance -
Line | Cross at beginning | operating credits debits . . atcloss of | Line
No. | Check of year expenses yoars No.
(a) {b) {c) (d (e) " - ) Rl
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 92 924 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnele and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 187 2 1891 4
3 (7) Elevated structures 5
8 (8) Ties 1,730 23 3 1,750 8
7 (9) Rall and other track material 2,649 12 1 2660 7
8 (11) Ballast 822 18 33 807 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 7 7] o
(16) Station and office buildings 1 1] 10
(17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (18) Fuel stations 13
14 {20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docke 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signale and interiockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power=-transmission systems 2
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 2
24 (37) Roadway machines ad
25 {39) Public improvements—Construction 2 2| 25
28 {44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power~plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 5,490 55 37 5,508 | 30
EQUIPMENT

3 (52) Locomotives 3
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger—train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment o
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 14

38 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 38
Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT _ o
4 GRAND TOTAL 5,490 55 37 5508 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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142 FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY YEAR 1991
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line |Cross Acoount Title Balance atciose { Balance at Begin- | Line
No. |Check ot year ningofysar .- | No.~
[E5) (b) (c) *
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary Cash investments 2
3 703 Special Deposits 31
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 4
5 708 - Interline and Other Balances 5]}
6 708 ~ Customers 6
7 707 - Other 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables -8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 91
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 10
11 710,711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred income Tax Debits 11
12 712 Materials and Supplies 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 14
Other Assets
15 715,718,717 Special Funds 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 16
17 722,723 Other investments and Advances 17’
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities=Cr. 18
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation)
1 1] 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1 1123
———— ————
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h&b 2,431 2,361 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h&b 25
26 731,732 Unallocated items 5 5126
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedutes 335, 342, 351) (2,106) (2,101)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 330 2651 28
e
29 TOTAL ASSETS 331 268.1 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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l FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY YEAR 1991 143
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
I (Dollars in Thousands)
Line |Cross Account Tite Balance atcioss || Balance a2 Begin- | Line
No, {Check of year ningofyeas-- | Now=|
l (@ ®) ©
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30°
l 31 752 Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 27 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 33
l 34 758, 758 Interest and Dividends Payable 34
35 757 Payables to Affitiated Companies 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 22 21 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long~Term Debt due Within One Year 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 22 49 ;
l Non-Current Liabilities .
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 41
42 768 Equipment Obligations 42
43 768.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 43
44 768 Debt in Defauit 44
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 1,039 | 45
I 46 770.1, 770.2 Unamontized Debt Premium 46-
47 781 interest in Default 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues—-Transfers from Government Authonties 48 1
49 788 Accumulated Deferred income Tax Credits 49
50 771,772,774,775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferved Credits -
782, 784 50.
l 51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 0 1,039 | 51
Sharehoiders' Equity
52 791, 792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 12 12| 52
l 53 Common Stock 12 12 | 53
54 Preterred Stock 54-1-
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 704, 705 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 1,429 286 | 56
l Retained Earnings:
57 797 Appropnated 57
58 798 - Unapproprated (Schedule 220) (1,132) (1,120)| 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
l 61 Net Stockholders Equity 309 (822)} 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 331 266- 62=
l NOTES AND REMARKS
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144 FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year.- 1991
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parentheses.
results of operations for the year. 5. Cross—checks

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. *Dividend income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend ine Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the “Income from Affillated Companies” subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column ()
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Uine 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for | Freight-related | Passenges-related
Line | Cross Item currentyear | preceding year revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check expenses OXpONes= - No.
(a) (b) (e (d) (6) -»
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 1
2 {(102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger—Related 3
4 (104) Switching 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
8 (108) Demurrage (]
7 (110) Incidental 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authonties-iines 1~9) NONE NONE NONE 10
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
1" Authorities for current operations 1
(503) Railway operating revenues—-Amortization of deferred
12 transfers from Government Authorities 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) NONE NONE NONE 13
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 14 18 14 14
15 Net revenue from railway operations (14) (18) (14) - 16 |
OTHER INCOME e
18 (508) Revenus from property used in other than carrier operations 4 16
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income o 17 |
18 (512) Separately operated properties—Profit 2 18 |
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) % 19
20 (514) Interest income X 20 ‘
21 (518) Income from sinking and other funds Reood , 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 5 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements i 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income K] 2 24
Income from atfillated companies: 519 £
25 a. Dividends (equity method) J“: : 25
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) : 26 |
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 3 2 % 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) anf (16 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME -
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations i3 29}
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 30
31 (545) Seperately operated properties~Loss Weenliet 31|
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization «;‘%\ ;{:M% 3 32 |
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements v}%@& 3
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges N fe 3 )
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts S 35
38 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (iines 20-35) £ . 36 |
37 Income avaslable for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 11) (16) iy o 37 |
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l FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 145
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
l Amount for Amount for
Line | Cross ltem current year preceding yoar Line
No. { Check No.
I (a) (b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(548) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 38
39 (b) Interest in default 39
40 {547) Interest on unfunded debt 40
l 4 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 4
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 42
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) (11) (16) )
' OTHER DEDUCTUONS
(548) Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest “
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
l 45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
48 income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) (11) (16) 46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
l {5568) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 (a) Federal income taxes 47
48 (b) State income taxes 48
49 {c) Other income taxes 49
l 50 (657) Provision for deferred taxes 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 51
52 Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) (1n (16) 52
l DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(580) Income or loss from operations of discontinued ssgments (lees applicable income taxes
53 of$ ) 53
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 54
I 55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) (11) (16) 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 58
l 57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (591) Provision for deferred taxee—Extraordinary tems 58
50 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
80 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principies (less applicable taxof $ ) 80
l 61 Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 58 + 60) (11) (16) 81
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 Net revenues from railway operations a2
l 83 (556) income taxes on ordinary income (-) 83
684 (557) Prowision for deferred taxes (-) &4
85 Income from lease of road and equipment (<) 8s
' 68 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 88
87 Net railway operating income (loss) &7

l Railroad Annual Report R-1




146 - FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991
SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks*® the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 608 and 618.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b} and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 81 column (b), Schedule 210.

8. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounte included in column (c).

Une | Cross tom Retained Equity in undie— | Line |

No. Check eamingse~ tributed eamnings No.
Unappropriated {losses) of affil-
iated companies
(a) (b) ©
1 Balances at beginning of year (1,121) ‘1
2 (601.5) Prior pentod adjustments to beginning retained earnings 2
CREDITS .
3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income (11) 3
4 (803) Appropnations released 4
5 (608) Other credits to retained earninge 5
) TOTAL (11) s
DEBITS .
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income _7
8 (616) Other debits to retained eamings 8
9 (620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds ‘9
10 (621) Appropnations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock n
12 Preferred stock* 12
13 TOTAL 13
14 Net increase (decreass) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) (11) 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) (1,132 15
18 Balances from line 15 (c) N/A 16
Total unapproprniated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year (1,132) 17
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year $ 19
20 Debits during year s — 20
21 Balance at Close of year $ 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:

22 Account 606  $ 2

23 Account 618 23

*|f any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeciared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year for
Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and existing lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc.
(a) (b} (c) d

1 {2) Land for transportation purposes 7 1
2 (3) Grading 524 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 1 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 310 5
;] (7) Elevated structures (]
7 (8) Ties 929 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 352 8
9 (11) Ballast 227 ]
10 (18) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 3 10
1 (16) Station and office buildings 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 12
13 {18) Water stations 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 19
20 (26) Communication systems 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 21
22 (29) Power plants 22
23 {31) Power-transmission systems 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 25
26 (38) Public improvements - Construction 8 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 2,361 30
31 (52) Locomotives 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
38 (57) Work equipment 38
37 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (58) Computer systems and word processing equipment 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 5 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 2,366 43

Railroad Annual Report R-1



FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 149
SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued -
(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenditures Credits for Balance
Line Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. Check during the year during the year during the year close of year No..
(o) 0 (@ (h)
1 7 1
2 524 2
3 1 3
4 4
5 310 [
8 8
7 56 56 985 7
8 8 8 360 8|
9 6 6 233 9|
10 3 10 }-
LAl 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
18 18 §:
17 17
18 18-§.
19 19
20 20}
21 21
22 227
23 23
24 24.-
25 25 |-
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29"
30 70 0 70 2,431 304
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
38 38
37 at
38 38.
39 39.
40 5 40-]
41 4t
42 42°
43 70 0 70 2,436 43 |-
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150  FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for cach primary account, the depreciation base u::beunpzm the depreciation chasges for the month of January, and in
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used 10 computs the depreciation charges tor the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Decembes, and on lines 30 and 39 of thess columns show the composite percentage for all road
and squipment ts, respectively, as d by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total e0 computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for squipment and Acoount Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 36-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It shouid include the cost of equipment owned and isased 1o others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
squipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-26-00, 38-21-00, 38-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-26-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwse authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of componsnt ratee has been authorized, the compasite rates to be
shown for the respective primary accounts shouid be d from the D ber charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. if any changes in rates -
were effective during tho year, give tuil particulars in a footnots.

2. All lsased propertiss may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary acoount, or a separate schedule may be included for sach such
property.

3. Show in columns (o), (1), and (g) data spphcable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Acoount Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. If depreciation accruais have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, neverthel in support of depreciation ~
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this scheduie may be omtted if either total road ieased {rom others or total aquipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road ownod or total equipment owned. respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
Account 171 121 composite composite -
Line At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate Line
No. of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) - | No.
(a) {®) (c) (d) (o) U] ;)
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 524 523 0.00 1
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 1 1 0.00 2
3 | (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 310 310 0.00 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
8 | (8) Ties 929 984 0.66 6
7 | () Rail and other track material 352 360 0.62 7
8 |(11) Ballast 227 233 0.55 8
9 |(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 3 3 0.00 9
10 [(16) Station and office buildings 10
11 |(17) Roadway buildings 11
12 |(18) Water stations 12
13 |(19) Fuel stations 18]
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 [(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 ((23) Wharves and docks 16
17 |(24) Coal and ofe wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/ICOFC terminals 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 19 }
20 |(27) Signais and interiockers 20
21 {(29) Power plants 21
22 [(31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 |{35) Miescellaneous structures 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(39) Public improvements—Construction 8 8 0.00 25
26 {(44) Shop machinery 26
27 |(45) Power—plant machinery 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 20
30 TOTAL ROAD 2,354 2,422 0.41 30
EQUIPMENT
31 |(52) Locomotives 31
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 32
33 {(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
38 {(57) Work equipment 30
37 |(58) Miscelianeous equipment 37
38 |(58) Computer gystems and word
processing equipment 38
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 30
GRAND TOTAL 2,354 2,422 N/A N/A 40
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FORT SMITH & VAN BUREN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1991 151

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. "Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. inciude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are included
in the “Lease Rentale—Credit-——Equipment® accounts and “Other Rents—~Credit—Equipment® accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resuiting rents are included in “Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment® account and “Other Rents—Debit—Equipment® accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2. It any data are inciuded in columns (d) or (). explain the entries in detail.

3. A debit balance in cioumns (b) or (g) for any primary account shouid be designated “Dr.”

4. If there is any inconmistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses. a full explanation should be
given.

5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. -

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other - Balance
Line | Cross atbeginning | operating credits debits . atcloss of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses year+ | No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] {© -
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 494 4944 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 1 1 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 302 302 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 827 5 2 830|
7 (9) Rail and other track material 262 2 64| 7
8 (11) Ballast 207 207 s
9 {13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 3 9
10 (18) Station and office buildings 1 1] 10
1 (17) Roadway buildings n
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses P Lo
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
18 (23) Wharves and docks 18
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems L
20 (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 2
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (38) Public improvements—Construction 4 4] 2
28 (44) Shop machinery* 2
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
20 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 2,101 7 2 2,106 | 30
EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 3
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger—train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment ad
35 (56) Floating equipment 3
36 (57) Work equipment 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37

38 (58) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 38
39 Amortzation Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 4
a1 GRAND TOTAL 2,101 7 2 2,106 | 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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152 CARLAND INC. YEAR 1991
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Une | Croes Acoount Title Balance at ciose Balance at Begin--} Line
No. jCheck of year ning of year- No.
(a) ®) (c)
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 480 604§ 1
2 702 Temporary Cash investments 2
3 703 Special Deposits 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 4
5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 5
6 708 - Customers 6
7 707 - Other 198 208) 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies )
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 10
11 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred income Tax Debits 3887 11
12 712 Materials and Supplies 12
13 713 Other Current Assats 114 214 | 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 792 870 | 14
Other Assets
15 718, 718, 717 Special Funds 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 8,684 9,723 | 16
17 722,723 Other investments and Advances 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities~Cr. 18
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation)
$958 1,098 851 | 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 16 50| 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 238 321 | 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 10,036 10,945 | 23
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) {-30Col.h &b 15,749 15,376 { 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h &b 56,542 58,348 | 25
26 731,732 Unaliocated ltems 26
27 733,735 Accumutated Depreciation and Amortization {Schedules 335, 342, 351) (57,426) (56,994)| 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 14,865 16,730 | 28
29 TOTAL ASSETS 25,693 28,545 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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YEAR 1991 153

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line | Croes Acoount Title Balance at close Balanos at Begin- | Line
No. |Check of year ning of year No..
(a) (b) (c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 39 224 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 258 303 | 34
35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 19 21| 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 997 71)| 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 7 12 | 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long~Term Debt due Within One Year 1,980 1,141 | 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,300 1,630 | 40
Non-Current Liabilities

41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 41
42 766 Equipment Obligations 11,732 16,735 | 42
43 768.5 Capitalized Loase Obligations 43
44 768 Debt in Default 44
45 769 Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46
47 781 Interest in Default 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authonties 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 38 159 | 49
50 771,772,774, 775, |[Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Crodits

782,784 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 11,770 16,894 | 51

Shareholders’ Equity
52 791,792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 10 10| 52
53 Common Stock 10 10 | 53
54 Preferred Stock 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 1,192 1,192 { 56
Retained Earnings:

57 797 Appropriated 57
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 9,421 8,819 | 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
61 Net Stockholders Equity 10,623 10,021 { 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 25,693 28,545 | 62

NOTES AND REMARKS
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CARLAND INC.

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
results of operations for the year.

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses.
5. Cross-checks

 — |

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 83, column (b)

3. List didends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 18 for Account No. 513. "Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)

No. 25 under the “Income from Affiliated Companies” subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 820, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (8) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-related | Passenger~related
Line | Cross Item current year | preceding year revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check expensas oxXpenses No.
(a) {b) {c) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 {104) Switching 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 (108) Demurrage 6
7 (110) Incidental 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
10 from Government Authorities-lines 1-8) 10
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
11 Authorities for current operations 11
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred

12 transfers from Government Authorities 12

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 13

14 (531) Railway operating expenses (4,023) (4,403) (4,023) 14

15 Net revenue from railway operations 4,023 4,403 4,023 15

OTHER INCOME ﬁ i ,ﬁ’{gi%?,;; M ) s6as

16 (508) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 426 239 \52? ; N \’;"W ”,f,”f@t"‘*" G 16

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income &iwﬁ i’t%,‘” 17

18 (512) Separately operated properties—Profit Efe;:@\wj s 18

19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) f%ﬁff 19

20 (514) Interest Income 760 SN S 20

21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds >$«:;’:“5§§ f”@} e 21

22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt & ”'*w”” j{‘-“‘*‘ w;’%i:“ 7 22

23 (518) Reimburssments received under contracts and agreements 18 %‘E\éi‘ z:t: a.;.«,,% * 23

24 (519) Miscellaneous income 336 1,000 \tf,g\tmw -“f 24

Income from affiliated companies: 519 ? ﬁ}%ﬁﬁfv e

25 a. Dividends (equity method) #3\: 5!; . @(QZ” 25

26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 0 0 f{::: P &‘:’f’ 26

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 18-26) 1,522 1,239 ;,é,:fé“g e ‘4' X 27

28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 5,545 5,642 |.. ,;:‘;,;ji;*’”‘ i 28

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME e b

29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 305 228 |* 4?‘", e ‘f?;gfcwjy: i%j\’ 29 |

30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes <wﬁ§§a@ & 9@; -v-’ %ﬁ{%&é 30

31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss Vm?;ﬁ HE by 31

32 (548) Maintenance of investment organization 'tf: ::i_:zr':,.-:-'-?:""v 32

33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements lﬁgy‘?ﬁ 33

34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 2 ﬁf?&; , ?&‘ﬁf 34

35 (553) Uncollectible accounts ”xf" @ S, 35

38 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 305 230 ﬁ:?i;;f}‘*ﬂ ; 36

a7 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 5,240 5412 | ... W” 2 Ty 37

leroad Annunl Report

R-1

{



CARLAND INC.

Year 1991

155

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

Cross
Check

(@

Amount for
current year

(b)

Amount for
preceding year

(0

FIXED CHARGES
(548) interest on funded debt:
(a) Fixed interest not in defauit

1,719

2,116

(b) Interest in defauit

(547) Interest on unfunded debt

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)

1,719

2,116

sixlz18(8]8

Income after fixed charges (iines 37, 42)

3,521

sizlz|s|8]8

OTHER DEDUCTUONS
(548) Interest on funded debt:
(¢c) Contingent interest

45

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
{655) Unusual or infrequent items {(debit) credit

income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

3,521

3,296

&8|&

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(558) Income taxes on ordinary income:
(a) Federal income taxes

727

(b) State income taxes

118

(c) Other income taxes

(557) Provision for deferred taxes

525

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

1,370

Bl2|8|&8|&]X

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51)

2,151

Bl2(8|8|&|%

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
of$ )

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ )

alria

Income before extraordinary items (lines 62 + 53 + 54)

2,151

1,991

ale|s

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary items (Net)

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items

(591) Provision for deferred taxes——Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56~58)

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable taxof § )

2|8|8|8|2|8

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60)

2,151

1,991

2|8|8|8|9|8

Reconcilistion of net railway operating income (NROI)
Net revenues from railway operations

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (=)

(557) Provision for deferred taxes (=)

Income from lease of road and equipment (=)

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+)

388|288

Net raliway operating income (loss)

q|8|a|e|B(8
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156 CARLAND INC.

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the itams of Retained Eamnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System

of Accounts for Raliroad Companies.
2. All contra entries hereunder shouid be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks” the amount of assigned Federal income tax consaquences for Accounts 808 and 616.
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the

equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines

3 and 7, should agree with line 81 column (b), Schedule 210.

8. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earmings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c).

Line Cross Item Retained Equity in undis=-- | Line-

No. Check earnings- tributed samings - | No-
Unappropriated (losses) of affil=
iated companies
(a) (v) {c)
1 Balances at beginning of year 8,820 i
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings -2
CREDITS -
3 {802) Credit balance transferred from income 2,151 3
4 (803) Appropnations released 4
5 (808) Other credits to retained earmings 5
8 TOTAL 2,151 ]
DEBITS -~
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (818) Other debits to retained earnings 8
) (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds )
10 (621) Appropnations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock 1,550 11
12 Preferred stock"” 12
13 TOTAL 1,550 13
14 Net increase (decreass) during Year (Line 8 minus line 13) 601 “14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 9,421 15
16 Balances from line 15 (c) N/A 16
Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end

17 (798) of year 9,421 17
18 (787) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year $ 10
20 Debits dunng year $ 20
21 Balance at Close of year § 21

Amount of asgigned Federal income tax consequences:

22 Account 808 $ 2.

23 Account 818 § 23

*If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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CARLAND, INC.

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other sacured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with
respondent, included in aceounts Nos. 715, " Sinking Funds®, 716, “Capital Funds”, 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies”, and 717,

*Other Funds.”

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by
means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered,
giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. in case obligations of the same designation mature
serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19___to 19___." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may

Line | Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent Line
No. No. No. Industry stocks and bonds) of control No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (9)
1 1
2 Advances 2
3 3
4 721 E-3 X Carland Advances to its Affiliates 4
5 5
6 8
7 7
8 8
] 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
18 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
28 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 38
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES--Continued

be used to coneerve space.
6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control shouid be shown in column (e). In case any
company listed is controlied other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. in cases of joint control, give names of other
parties and particulars of control.
7. It any advances reported are pledged, five particulars in a footnote.
8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are iess than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as iessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a current basis).
10. This scheduie should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent.
11. For affillates which do not report to the interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of controt of other entities by

(Dollars in Thousands)

footnotes.
Investments and Advances .
Line {Opening Balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 Interest credited- | No.
to income
0 {0 M) ® 1) x) (U]
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 9,723 1,824 2,863 8,684 760 | 4
5 []
8 (]
7 7
8 8
8 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
18 16
17 17
18 18
10 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
28 28
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 2
33 33
34 M
a5 35
38 38
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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CARLAND, INC.

Year 1991

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Expenditures during Expenditures during
Balance at the year for the year.for
Line Cross Account beginning original road and purchase of Line
No. Check of year equipment, and oxisting lines, No.
road extensions reorganizations, etc. -
(a) (b) (©) (d) -

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 1
2 (3) Grading 2
3 {4) Other right-of-way expenditures 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (8) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 5
8 (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 7
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 8
9 (11) Ballast i 9
10 (13) Fences, snoweheds, and signs : 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 58 ~ 11
12 (17} Roadway buildings 12
13 (18) Water stations 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 0 15
18 (22) Storage warehouses 18
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 141 19
20 (26) Communication systems 352 P 20
21 (27) Signals and interiockers 21
22 (29) Power plants - 22
23 (31) Power~tranemission systems > 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures - 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 14,448 - 25
26 (39) Public improvements - Conetruction - 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 377 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 28
29 Other (specify and expiain) 20
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 15,376 30
31 (52) Locomouves 25,666 - 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 5,448 32
33 {54) Passengertrain cars - 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment < 35
38 (57) Work equipment 16,841 - 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 6,152 = 87
38 (58) Computer systems and word processing equipment 4,241 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 58,348 ~ 39
40 (76) Interest during construction — 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment -4
42 (80) Construction in progress 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 73,724 T8
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1991 161
SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued -
(Dollars in Thousands)
— —— — — —  —— ——— —
Expenditures Credits for Balance
Line Cross for additions property retired Net changes at Line
No. Check during the year during the ysar during the year close of year No-
(o) 0 © )
1 1 )
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 §
8 6
7 7
8 8-
9 9F
10 10
1 0 58 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 0 0 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 0 14%1- 19
20 0 352 20°
21 21
22 22.
23 23
24 24-
25 1,273 900 373 14,821 28
26 28"
27 0 7T 27
28 28
29 20
30 1,273 900 373 15,749 30
31 13 1,178 (1,165) 24,501 31
32 (28) 261 (289) 5,189 a2
33 a3l
34 34-
35 38
38 1,124 801 323 17,164 38"
37 434 987 (553) 5,599 87
38 (8 114 (122) 4,119 a8
39 1,535 3,341 (1,806) 56,542 39-
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 2,808 4,241 {1,433) 72,291 43
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SCHEDULE 332 ~ DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES~-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
lars in Thousands)
1. Show in columne (b) and (e), for sach primary account, the dopnenm(:nnd base used %0 computes the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in

columns () and (f) show the depreciation base used to computs the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (9) show the composite
rates used in puting the d iation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite psroentage for all road
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary acoount composite rates 10 the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the total s0 computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base shouid not include the cost of equipment
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-26-00, 31-21-00, 36-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It shouid inciude the cost of equipment owned and isased 1o others when the rents therefrom ase inciuded in the rent for
esquipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 38-21-00, 38-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The compoeite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwies authorized by the Commiesion, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite ratea to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December chasges developed by the use of the authorized rates. if any changes in rates
were eftective during tho year, give full particulars in a tootnote.

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, of & ssparate schedule may be included for each such
property.

3. Show in oolumns (e), (1), and (g) data applicable to Lassor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive,

4. H depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown in a footnots indicating the acoount(s) efiected.

5. Disch in the tiy tions of this scheduie may be d Il either total road leased lrom others or total squipment leased (rom others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total squipment owned, respectively.
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
Line Account At beyi:ming At1czlgn conrnzto;me At beginning At close conr:mm Line
No. of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) | Ne.
(a) ®) () (d) (o) n @
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 1
2 | (4) Other, nght—of-way expenditures 2
3 | {5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
8 | (8) Ties [
7 | (9) Rail and other track materiai 7
8 |(11) Ballast 8
9 |(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 [(16) Station and office buildings 58 58 0.00 10
11 |{(17) Roadway buildings LA
12 [(18) Water stations 12
13 |(19) Fuel etations 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 0 0 14
15 |(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 ((23) Wharves and docks 18
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves LL4
18 {(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 141 141 0.00 18
19 {(26) Communication systems 352 352 0.00 19
20 |(27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 {(29) Power piants 21
22 |(31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 {(35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 14,448 14,897 10.27 24
25 {(39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 |(44) Shop machinery 377 378 4.45 26
27 |(45) Power—piant machinery 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 20
30 TOTAL ROAD 15,376 15,826 9.78 30 |-
EQUIPMENT
31 |(52) Locomotives 25,666 25,000 2.24 31|
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 5,448 5,171 2.31 32
33 |(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
38 {(57) Work equipment 16,841 17,108 8.18 36
37 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 6,152 5,628 10.99 37
38 |(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 4,241 4,121 0.97 38
39| TOTAL EQUIPMENT 58,348 57,028 4.78 39
40| GRANDTOTAL 73,724 72,854 N/A N/A |40
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SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. *Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are inciuded
in the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in ”Lease Rental—Debit--Equipment” account and “Other Rents--Debit—Equipment” accounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or {f), explain the entries in detail.

3. Adebit balance in cloumns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated *Dr.”

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be
given.

§. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Account Balance Charges to Other Retirements Other Balance
Line | Cross at beginning | operating crodits debits atclose of | Line
No. | Check of year expenses year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (n (@)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
] (8) Ties 8
7 (9) Rail and other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (18) Station and office buildings 58 58] 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 0 0} 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminais 141 141 18
19 (26) Communication systems 351 351 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 (20) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Misceilaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 9,629 1,707 889 10,447 | 24
25 (39) Public improvements—-Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 348 25 3731 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 10,527 1,732 889 11,370 | 30
EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 21,756 777 1,142 21,391 31
32 {53) Freight-train cars 5,063 51 261 4,853 | a2
a3 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment a5
36 (57) Work equipment ** 11,076 1,369 (81) 763 11,601 | 38
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment ** 4,392 585 82 934 4125 | 37

38 (58) Computer systems and word
processing equipment “* 4,180 27 (8) 113 4,086 | 38
39 Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 46,467 2,809 (7) 3,213 46,056 | 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 56,994 4,541 (7 4,102 57,426 | 4t

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
** Other Credits are due to the Reclassification of Equipment
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